
ANDERSON 
COUNTY 

Tommy Dunn 

Chairman 

Counci I District 5 

Ray Graham 

Vice Chairman 

Counci I District 3 

Craig Wooten 

Counci l District I 

Gracie S. Floyd 

Council District 2 

Thomas F. Allen 

Council District 4 

Ken Waters 

Counci l District 6 

M. Cindy Wilson 

Council District 7 

Lacey A. Croegaert 

Clerk to Council 

Rusty Bums 

County Administrator 

AGENDA 
ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION MEETING 
March 20, 2018 at 6:00PM 

Historic Courthouse - Council Chambers - Second Floor 
Chairman Tommy Dunn, Presiding 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

2. RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATIONS: 

a. 2018-020: A resolution to recognize and express appreciation to the Anderson County Hazmat Team 
for its commitment and dedication to serving and protecting the citizens of Anderson County. 

3. ADJOURNMENT: 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

AGENDA 
ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
March 20, 2018 at 6:30 PM 

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS: Agenda Matters 

5. ORDINANCE- THIRD READING: none 

6. ORDINANCE- SECOND READING: none 

7. ORDINANCE- FIRST READING : 

Ms. M. Cindy Wilson (allotted 5 minutes) 

Mr. Tom Allen 

March 6, 2018 

a. 2018-006: an ordinance to amend an agreement for the development of a Joint 
County Industrial and Business Park (20 I 0 park) of Anderson and Greenville 
Counties so as to enlarge the park. Mr. Burriss Nelson (allotted 5 minutes) 

8. RESOLUTIONS: 

9. 

a. 2018-021 : a resolution expressing intent to cease county maintenance on and to authorize County 
consent to judicial abandonment and closure of a portion of Barr Circle designated as C-0 1-003 7. 

Mr. Ken Waters (allotted 5 minutes) 

REPORT FROM PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD MARCH 19,2018: 
Chairman Ray Graham (allotted 15 minutes) 

a. Discussion concerning moving forward with posting Hazmat/ Dep. Director 
b. Discussion concerning a Code Enforcement Officer 
c. EMS Franchise 
d. Discussion concerning the Coroner's Office 
e. Sheriffs Office Boat Replacement 
f. Williamston Update 



Page Two 

Anderson County Council Agenda for March 20, 2018 

10. ROAD ACCEPTANCE INTO COUNTY INVENTORY: Mr. Rusty Burns (allotted 5 minutes) 

a. Norfolk Road 
b. Woodson Street 
c. Oak Ridge Place 

11. APPOINTMENTS: none 

12. REQUESTS BY COUNCIL: All Districts (allotted 14 minutes) 
Meals on Wheels- 0 I 
Special Olympics Area 14 - Dl , D2, D3, D4, 05 

13. ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT: 

a. Building and Codes Monthly Report 
b. Recreation Fund Report 
c. Paving Fund Report 
d. Transfers 
e. Sheriff Department Reports 

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Discussion ofOpioid Litigation Matter 

15. CITIZENS COMMENTS: Other Matters 

16. REMARKS FROM COUNCIL: 

17. ADJOURNMENT: 

Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication or a 
modification of policies or procedures in order to participate in this program. service or 
activity please contact the office of the program. service or activity as soon as possible 
but no later than 24 hours before the scheduled e\ent. 

( allotted 2 minutes) 



RESOLUTION #R2018-020 

A RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND EXPRESS APPRECIATION TO THE ANDERSON 
COUNTY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (HAZMA T) TEAM FOR ITS DEDICATION TO 

SERVING AND PROTECTING THE CITIZENS OF ANDERSON COUNTY. 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Hazardous Materials (Hazmat) Team serves to ensure the protection 
of public health and safety, the protection of the environment and mitigation of environmental damage, 
the protection of property and assets, and the safety of all emergency responders; and 

WHEREAS, Anderson County covers 757 square miles and is home to significant commerce-related 
transport and manufacturing activity-including a thirty-six mile stretch of Interstate 85, numerous 
railroad lines, and many major industrial operations that use hazardous materials-and in an average year, 
an estimated one out of every three trains and one out of every ten trucks are carrying hazardous materials, 
creating an ever-present threat to public and environmental health and safety; and 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Hazmat Team is responsible for responding to the accidental or 
intentional release or spill of dangerous chemical, biological, fuels, pesticides, or radiological/nuclear 
agents into the environment, typically responding to spills of liquid and gaseous agents resulting from 
container failure, transportation accidents, or human error and most frequently dealing with fuel spills and 
propane gas leaks; and 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Hazmat Team is made up of volunteers from various fire, emergency, 
and law enforcement agencies in the County and is well-equipped with grants from the Local Emergency 
Planning Committee (LEPC) and extensive initial and frequent required training and certification; and 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council, in recognition of the crucial role of the Anderson County 
Hazmat Team in maintaining the public and environmental health and safety of Anderson County and the 
citizens we represent, do hereby recognize and express its appreciation to the Anderson County Hazmat 
Team. 

RESOLVED in a meeting duly assembled this 20th day of March 2018. 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
District Five 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

M. Cindy Wilson 
District Seven 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 



State of South Carolina 

County of Anderson 

ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION MEETING 

IN ATTENDANCE: 
TOMMY DUNN, CHAIRMAN 
RAY GRAHAM 
KEN WATERS 
TOM ALLEN 
M. CINDY WILSON 

ALSO PRESENT: 
RUSTY BURNS 
LACEY CROEGAERT 

MARCH 6, 2018 



Anderson County Council- Special Presentation Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 TOMMY DUNN : Want to welcome each and 
2 every one of you here tonight. Part of our Council is 
3 geared towards proclamations and presentations . At 

2 

4 this time I ' d like to ask Council if they ' d add to the 
5 agenda. I've got something to add to the agenda on the 
6 proclamations part. Resolution honoring Reverend Billy 
7 Graham. Put that in the form of a motion . 
8 RAY GRAHAM : Second . 
9 TOMMY DUNN : Have a second by Mr . Graham . 

10 All in favor of the motion show of hands . All opposed 
11 like sign . Show the motion carries unanimously . We ' ll 
12 put that under (c) . 
13 Moving on to Item number 2(a) . Resolution R2018 -
14 017 . A Resolution to honor the Anderson County Library 
15 for its recent recognition as the best library in the 
16 State of South Carolina. Comes from all Council 
17 members . I ' ll ask the Honorable Tom Allen if he'd read 
18 this into the record , please. 
19 TOM ALLEN : All right . Thank you , Mr . 
20 Chair . This resolution , 2018-017 A Resolution to Honor 
21 the Anderson County Library for its Recent Recognition 
22 as the Best Library in the State of South Carolina ; and 
23 other Matters Related Thereto . 
24 WHEREAS, the Anderson County Library , as we know it 
25 today, began when the Anderson Library Association 
26 formed in 1900 with Ms . Margaret Evans serving as its 
27 first librarian and its opening hours on Monday and 
28 Wednesday afternoons and on Saturdays in a room of City 
29 Hall until the generosity of philanthropist Andrew 
30 Carnegie and Col. Joseph N. Brown made possible the 
31 opening in 1908 of a stand-alone library on North Main 
32 Street in Anderson ; and 
33 WHEREAS, the Anderson County Library has expanded 
34 over the past century to serve communities throughout 
35 the County with branch libraries in Honea Path (1958), 
36 Iva (1958) , Belton (1959), Williamston-Pelzer- West 
37 Pelzer (1960), Pendleton (1961), Piedmont (1970s) 
38 Powdersville (1980s)and at Anderson ' s Westside 
39 Community Center (1998); and 
40 WHEREAS, American Towns Media recently designated 
41 the Anderson County Library as #1 on its list "The 10 
42 Best Libraries in South Carolina", stating , "[The 
43 Anderson County Library] is everything a county library 
44 should be : a resource center for the community. Aside 
45 from a huge selection of books ... the library also 
46 offers ... tax preparation assistance , book clubs , a LEGO 
47 club, story time for kids , computer classes , how-to 
48 fairs , activities for teens , and so much more. This 
49 place will redefine everything you thought you knew 
50 about libraries"; and 



Anderson County Council - Special Presentation Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 WHEREAS, the Anderson County Library--as a 
2 community hub for lifelong learning and improvement 
3 where residents , starting at birth , move from infancy 
4 story times to after school activities to job training 
5 and advancement--carries on proudly the legacy of 
6 Benjamin Franklin and his vision of lifelong learning 
7 for all when he founded the first public library in 
8 1731 ; and 
9 WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council , in 

3 

10 recognition of the central role of the Anderson County 
11 Library plays in the lives of the citizens we represent 
12 and in the success of Anderson County as a whole , do 
13 hereby congratulate the Anderson County Library for its 
14 selection as the best library in the State of South 
15 Carolina. 
16 RESOLVED in a meeting duly assembled this 6th day 
17 of March , 2018 . 
18 And I ' ll put that in the form of a motion , Mr. 
19 Chair . 
20 TOMMY DUNN : Have a motion. I think the 
21 who l e Council seconds it . Any discussion? 
22 TOM ALLEN: Yeah , Mr . Chair . 
23 TOMMY DUNN : Mr . Allen . 
24 TOM ALLEN: I would just like to say I , 
25 too , I really want to congratulate the library and the 
26 work they do because I remember as I was growing up 
27 going to the library in the covered wagon -- you know , 
28 the horse drawn wagon . And it just had books in it on 
29 great big tall shelves . And this library has books , 
30 too . But I am amazed at the different things that are 
31 over there that you can get into , as well as the 
32 lifelong learning and all the resources that are 
33 available over there. It really is a very impressive 
34 set - up . And if you haven ' t been there , you really need 
35 to go and visit . Thank you , Mr. Chair. 
36 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you . Anyone else? 
37 Ms . Wilson? 
38 CINDY WILSON : Quickly , just to add to 
39 t hat , even the branch libraries on a smaller scale 
40 offer all of those activities and we ' re very grateful 
41 to Ms . Lyon and her staff . Thank you . 
42 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you . Anyone else? 
43 I ' d just like to say I appreciate on behalf of Council 
44 the fine job the staff at the library is doing ; all of 
45 them . And also the volunteer board that y ' all work 
46 with so great and Friends of the Library . Appreciate 
47 very much what a l l y ' all do and make Anderson County 
48 very proud . We 'll vote right quick . Put that in the 
49 form of a motion . We got a second. Had some 
50 discussions . Now we ' ll vote . All in favor of the 



4 
Anderson County Council- Special Presentation Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

motion show of hands . All opposed like sign. Show the 
motion carries unanimously. 

TOM AL LEN : Have everyone come down and 
we ' ll do a little presentation for the library. 

(PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTION) 
TOMMY DUNN : Moving on to Item number 

2(b) RESOLUTION R2018 - 018 A Resolution to Proclaim 
Friday , March 16, 2018 as "Bassmaster Day" in Anderson 
County . Mr. Ray Graham. 

RAY GRAHAM: Thank you , Mr. Chairman . 
This is Resolution R2018-018 a Resolution to Proclaim 
Friday , March 16, 2018 as "Bassmaster Day" in Anderson 
County , South Carolina and other matters related 
thereto . 

WHEREAS, B . A.S.S. (Bass Angler Sportsman Society) 
is committed to enhancing the sport of bass fishing 
through advocacy for access , conservation and youth 
fishing and is considered the worldwide authority on 
bass fishing and keeper of the culture of the sport ; 
and 

WHEREAS, B . A.S . S. has been a leader since 1968 in 
tournament fishing , community partnerships , 
conservation efforts , and economic impact for fishing 
communities and is celebrating 50 years as an 
organization this year ; and 

WHEREAS, B . A . S.S . will host the 2018 Geico 
Bassmaster Classic presented by Dick ' s Sporting Goods, 
the 48th annual wor l d championship of professional bass 
fishing , March 16-18 , 2018 on Lake Hartwell with 
takeoffs from Green Pond Landing and Event Center, a 
modern , $3.1 million launch facility ; and 

WHEREAS, the 2018 Bassmaster Class i c will mark the 
third time since 2008 the "Super Bowl of Bass Fishing" 
has been he l d on Lake Hartwell in Anderson County , 
South Carolina; and 

WHEREAS, the members of the Anderson County 
Council , with gratitude for the enduring partnership 
between the County and B.A . S . S . and its continued 
positive impact on the quality of life of our citizens 
and the economic health of our region , do hereby 
proc l aim Friday , March 16 , 2018 as "Bassmaster Day" in 
Anderson County , South Carolina . 

RESOLVED in a meeting duly assembled this 6th day 
of March , 2018. 

Mr . Chairman , I bring that forth as a motion. 
TOMMY DUNN : Motion Mr. Graham , second by 

Ms. Wilson. 
CINDY WILSON : Yes. 
TOMMY DUNN : Yes, ma ' am. 
CINDY WI LSON : We finally have water back . 



5 
Anderson County Council- Special Presentation Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 TOMMY DUNN : Yes , we do . Thank the good 
2 Lord . Any more discussion? All in favor of the motion 
3 show of hands. All opposed like sign. Show the motion 
4 carries unanimously. 
5 Appreciate Mr . Graham doing that . 
6 At this time we ' ll move on to Item number 2(c ) 
7 Resolution R2018 - 019 . A Resolution to Honor the life 
8 and legacy of William "Billy" F . Graham , Jr. upon the 
9 occasion of his passing and other matters related 

10 thereto . 
11 WHEREAS, Reverend Graham was born on November 17 , 
12 1918 in Charlotte , North Carolina to William Franklin 
13 Graham and Morrow Coffey Graham, the first of their 
14 four children and spent most of his boyhood interested 
15 in history and playing baseball with a dream to play 
16 professionally . 
17 WHEREAS, Reverend Graham began his path to becoming 
18 the most important evangelist since the Apostle Paul, 
19 when , at the age of 16, he attended a street corner 
20 revival session led by the Reverend Ham and decided to 
21 become a Christian in 1934 ; and 
22 WHEREAS, Reverend Graham graduated from Wheaton 
23 College in Wheaton , Illinois in 1943 and married his 
24 classmate Ruth McCue Bell , his wife of 63 years, the 
25 same year , later having three daughters , two sons and 
26 nineteen grandchildren and many great grandchildren . 
27 WHEREAS, Reverend Graham founded the Billy Graham 
28 Evangelistic Association in 1950 , over his lifetime 
29 preaching in person to approximately two hundred and 
30 fifteen million people in more than a hundred and 
31 eighty-five countries and territories on six 
32 continents , including Anderson in 1950 at the old 
33 recreation center ; and millions more by television and 
34 his thirty-four books ; and 
35 WHEREAS, Reverend Graham counseled every President 
36 of the United States since Harry Truman, visited and 
37 prayed with American soldiers in war zones in South 
38 Korea and Vietnam and preached alongside Martin Luther 
39 King , Jr. for racial equality in New York City in 1957 , 
40 and bailed Mr. King out of jail when King was arrested 
41 for protesting segregation , comforted the nation at the 
42 National Cathedra l in Washington , D.C. following 
43 attacks of September 11 , 2001 ; and served for nearly a 
44 century as a leader of faith with a singular ability to 
45 unite Americans from all walks of life , ethnic and 
46 racial backgrounds and political affiliations. 
47 NOW , THEREFORE be it Resolved by the Anderson 
48 County Council in meeting duly assembled this 6th day 
49 of March , 2018 , the Council honors the life and legacy 
50 of Billy Graham and his significant contributions to 



Anderson County Council- Special Presentation Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 the United States of America and to millions of people 
2 across the world . 
3 Put that in the form of a motion. The whole 

6 

4 Council seconds it. Any discussion? Appreciate y ' all 
5 letting me do that tonight . All in favor of the motion 
6 show of hands . All opposed like sign . Show the motion 
7 carries unanimously . 
8 This part of our Council meeting will be over. 
9 We ' ll reconvene back here at 6 : 30 start regular Council 

10 meeting . 
11 
12 (SPECIAL PRESENTATION MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:15P.M.) 
13 



State of South Carolina 

County of Anderson 

ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 

COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 

MARCH 6 , 2018 

IN ATTENDANCE : 
TOMMY DUNN , CHAIRMAN 
RAY GRAHAM 
GRACIE FLOYD 
TOM ALLEN 
CRAIG WOOTEN 
KEN WATERS 
M. CINDY WILSON 

ALSO PRESENT : 
RUSTY BURNS 
LEON HARMON 
LACEY CROEGAERT 

7 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 TOMMY DUNN : ... the March 6th Regular 
2 Anderson County Council meeting to order. Want to 
3 welcome each and every one of you here tonight. 
4 Appreciate y ' all coming out . 
5 At this time I ' d like to ask Councilman Ken Waters 

8 

6 if he ' d lead us in Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance . 
7 If we'd all rise , please. 
8 KEN WATERS : At this time we'd like to 
9 have a moment of silence honoring the Reverend Billy 

10 Graham . 
11 (INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE BY MR . KEN WATERS) 
12 TOMMY DUNN: Moving on , are there any 
13 corrections to be made to the February 20th County 
14 Council meeting minutes? Anybody hear anything , see 
15 anything? Make a motion to accept the minutes. 
16 CINDY WILSON: Second . 
17 TOMMY DUNN: Any discussion? All in 
18 favor of the motion show of hands . Show the motion 
19 carries unanimously. Show Ms . Wilson seconded that 
20 motion . 
21 Moving on to Citizens Comments . Mr. Harmon calls 
22 your name , please restate your name and district for 
23 the record. You've got three minutes . Keep matters on 
24 agenda items only and address the Chair . 
25 LEON HARMON: Mr. Chairman , first speaker 
26 is Frank Pressly . 
27 FRANK PRESSLY: I'm speaking to Item number 
28 11 . Frank Pressly , District 2. I went to the meeting 
29 last week for -- at Cheddar -- about the landfill. 
30 There was a pretty good meeting. There was a lot of 
31 participation . There was a piece of paper that was 
32 handed around that was shown to be , or claimed to be a 
33 part of the new contract and the new agreement with the 
34 landfill. 
35 Several meetings ago I asked one of the County 
36 Council members about the contract that we're talking 
37 about here . And they said that the contract had 
38 disappeared and that no one had it. This contract that 
39 we were given is not a contract . It's an amendment. 
40 It says specifical l y on it that it ' s an amendment to an 
41 agreement from October 29 , 1997, which was the original 
42 sale agreement that this landfill was sold under. In 
43 South Carolina you ' re not a legitimate business until 
44 you've registered with the Secretary of State . This 
45 contract was executed on 10-29 of ' 97 . Anderson 
46 Regional Landfill which is the legal name of our 
47 landfill was not registered with the Secretary of State 
48 until a week later. Allied Waste was not registered 
49 with the Secretary of State until two months later . So 
50 I don ' t even know that either of these entities was 



9 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 legal to contract in South Carolina . 
2 Now , I ' m not comfortable with this idea that we ' re 
3 working on expanding and taking language out of a 
4 contract that isn ' t in front of us . So , Mr . Chairman , 
5 I ' d like you to ask the County Administrator to produce 
6 this contract that they refer to in this amendment , 
7 specifically in removing section 11 and referring to 
8 section 20 . There ' s bound to be a contract somewhere 
9 i f somebody ' s talki ng about it . But I don ' t know about 

10 y ' a l l , but I ' m not comfortable with this notion of us 
11 acting on , improving and expanding the contract that is 
12 vapor , it doesn ' t exist. They say it exists here , but 
13 you ' re voting on something that I have been told on 
14 good authority doesn ' t exist. 
15 So , Mr . Chairman , if you would , ask County 
16 Administrator to p l ease produce for us all this 
17 contract that we ' re talking about . It ' s at the center 
18 of this discussion and I don ' t think any amendments 
19 should be made to it until we actually see the 
20 contract . And a l l you Council members , I mean , you ' re 
21 talking and voting on something that you ' ve never even 
22 seen . Are you comfortable with that? I mean I have to 
23 ask honestly . I mean , have y ' all -- any of y ' all been 
24 intimidated or promised something in regard to this 
25 vote? Because it ' s not adding up. It ' s just not 
26 making any sense . 
27 LEON HARMON : Next speaker is Elizabeth 
28 Fant . 
29 ELIZABETH FANT : Good evening , friends . I 
30 have one correction to the amendment , to the agenda 
31 minutes . On page 19 line 17 , it shou l d be spel l ed W- a -
32 t - e - r - s . His name is Waters , then you put the 
33 apostrophe . 
34 I ' m also speaking on number 11. I went to the 
35 meeting and it was -- I ' ve been to several of the 
36 meetings and they ' ve all been very passionate and the 
37 people there are just so tired because for twenty years 
38 now basically nothing has been done . I ' m not 
39 optimistic , but I would like to be . 
40 But I want you to know that some of the concerns , 
41 one l ady ' s daughter was killed at the intersection of 
42 whatever that is 247 I think and Murphy Road , which is 
43 where the trucks are coming in and they ' re not supposed 
44 to be coming in there . The trucks are flying down 
45 there at 70 miles an hour . These are witnesses that 
46 are telling this . They ' re not stopping at stop signs . 
47 They ' re going in areas that they shouldn ' t be . They 
48 start up what goes on at the landfill whether it ' s a 
49 truck leaving the landfill or whether it ' s just 
50 starting up a truck , they ' re doing this at four o ' clock 



10 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 in the morning. It's continuing until midnight. The 
2 people over there can't get sleep. Their children are 
3 at jeopardy along the way because the trucks are coming 
4 through and throwing rocks. I mean we're talking about 
5 big chunks of rocks. There's been another accident out 
6 there where there's no guardrail and somebody 
7 overturned and went into the ditch. The buzzards are 
8 horrible. The stench is horrible. And I would like to 
9 ask those of you who live in Anderson County, the rest 

10 of Anderson County, how you would like to live in a 
11 situation like this where things have been promised for 
12 twenty years. And it's not happening. I think it's 
13 egregious. I think as a county we need to get our act 
14 together. We don't need to be subsidizing some 
15 business to make their wishes happen at the expense of 
16 our own people. These people are passionate, they are 
17 not kooks, they are backing up everything they say with 
18 evidence and we don't seem to be getting anywhere. 
19 I have an article, a ten page article about the 
20 landfill that happened under the former Administrator. 
21 It never should have happened the way it did. There 
22 doesn't appear, as Mr. Pressly says, to be a contract 
23 that we're working on. There was a contract but it 
24 just somehow or another just ---
25 LEON HARMON: Time, Mr. Chairman. 
26 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Harmon. 
27 Next. 
28 LEON HARMON: No one else is signed up. 
29 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you. At this time a 
30 little housekeeping thing. I meant to do this earlier. 
31 Item number 7(a) Supplemental ordinance for the budget, 
32 that's part of the Finance Committee thing, so we won't 
33 be doing that under 7(a). It'll still be a public 
34 hearing and all, we'll do that at the-- and vote on 
35 that over on the finance committee thing. 
36 And Item number 7 under the Finance Committee 
37 executive session, potential land contract, that will 
38 be moved up first. That needs to be took care of 
39 first, because that'll be part of-- could be part of 
40 the supplemental budget, from my understanding. 
41 Moving on next will be discussion concerning the 
42 Anderson County Fire Protection Commission. Before we 
43 get into that, make a quick statement before we -- how 
44 we got here. Fire Commission came to County Council 
45 and asked for a four mil tax increase. This was put in 
46 the Public Safety Committee. Some Council members had 
47 some questions and some answers and wanted to get with 
48 the attorney. Attorney advised to go get some opinions 
49 from the Attorney General's office. Public Safety 
50 Committee brought this before the full Council and the 



11 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 full Council voted on this to go to these hearings. I 
2 had a conversation with Chairman of the Fire 
3 Commission, Mr. Holiday, said he understood what we was 
4 doing, where we was at. I wish this thing could have 
5 been quicker. Things that we've got no control over. 
6 But it just so happened today the Attorney General --
7 we got his letter and got his thing. But we saying 
8 that is a moot point. We got a letter here from the 
9 fire commission stating they withdraw their request. 

10 Tonight, we don't have nothing before this Council 
11 requesting a four mill tax increase. Just want to get 
12 that for the record. Ms. Floyd. 
13 GRACIE FLOYD: Thank you. Last week maybe 
14 in January 23rd, we all received a letter from the 
15 Anderson County Fire Protection Commission. The letter 
16 kind of flabbergasted me a little bit because I didn't 
17 know what was going on and no one had said anything to 
18 me about it. So I wanted to find out for myself what 
19 did all of this mean. 
20 One part of the letter really got to me. And I'd 
21 like to read that part to you now. It is written, the 
22 last paragraph in the letter says, it is unfortunate 
23 that an agreement on this matter could not be reached 
24 and that communication seems to have stalled between 
25 the fire service and Anderson County. Considering this 
26 request is over a year old and there have been no 
27 formal meetings to present our needs or have an 
28 opportunity to discuss options, we have decided to 
29 withdraw our petition for public hearing and will not 
30 pursue the general obligation bond as a funding stream. 
31 The commission staff and many of our volunteers have 
32 voiced disappointment in the lack of support Anderson 
33 County has expressed during this process. 
34 When I read that, I did not understand, because the 
35 Anderson County I serve is not supposed to do that. 
36 We're supposed to listen and we're supposed to 
37 understand what the needs of the people are and what 
38 their wishes are. I didn't say we were supposed to 
39 agree with them. I said we were supposed to listen and 
40 what they were saying is they wanted to -- they did not 
41 get an opportunity to discuss options that we have --
42 did not get the opportunity to discuss options. I 
43 didn't think that was right. I wanted to know, and I 
44 knew that you, the public, wanted to know, too. 
45 So, I went down to the fire department to 
46 understand it more. And after talking with our chief, 
47 Jimmy R. Sutherland, I understood a little more about 
48 it. But I didn't know about it. I understand that 
49 this was supposed to go to the Public Hearing folks, I 
50 mean to the Public Hearing Committee and I was Chair of 



12 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 the Public Hearing Committee last year and I didn ' t 
2 hear a word about this. No one told me anything about 
3 this . 
4 But after listening to them I thought it was 
5 important enough to have them come and let them speak 
6 to this and see what the ends and everything else was 
7 about . So I invited them to come , not knowing the 
8 i nformation that our Chair just told us . I never hear 
9 that before . 

10 But anyway , I welcome the Fire Chief , I mean the 
11 fire people here from wherever you are . No matter what 
12 district , what f i re district or no matter what station . 
13 I ' m glad you ' re here . And please , use this opportunity 
14 to tell us what i t is that you want and what it is that 
15 you would like for the county to know . I ' ll call on --
16 I was supposed to have Chief Sutherland and Mr. Moon ' s 
17 name on the agenda , but it didn ' t get there , but that ' s 
18 okay . Whomever i s going to do the speaking , please 
19 come up now . 
20 Mr. Burns , would you help them get situated , 
21 please . 
22 RUSTY BURNS : ??? 
23 GRACIE FLOYD : Oh . Okay . Good . 
24 MR . MOON : . .. Chairman Holiday and 
25 Chief Sullivan to provide you with just a little bit of 
26 background information. I want to keep that as brief 
27 as possible so that we have time for Chairman Holiday 
28 to make his sta t ements . And the power point is coming 
29 up . And I do want to express like I said to Ms . 
30 Floyd ' s i nv i tat i on and to the entire Counci l for the 
31 opportunity of a public forum to d i scuss the Anderson 
32 County Fire Pro t ection Commission and our nine hundred 
33 volunteer firef i ghters that serve every day . We always 
34 l ook for any opportunity we can to talk about the fire 
35 service . We feel l ike we do a good job . Our 
36 vo l unteers do a good job . And we wan t to let the 
37 citizens know that they are there every day serving at 
38 their will . 
39 So t he Ande r son County Fire Protection Commission 
40 t hat was establ i s hed in 1961 by the state legis l atu r e . 
41 I t ' s a special purpose district t hat prov i des -- was 
42 in tended to provide equal and eff i c i ent f i re pro t ect i on 
43 throughout the unincorporated area of Anderson County . 
44 But once it was put into service in 1963 , it started 
45 hav i ng stations operating within the county , we grew to 
46 a l so include other municipalities . The only area of 
47 the county that ' s not served by the Anderson County 
48 Fi re Protection Commission is the city of Anderson , the 
49 city of Belton , the town of Honea Path and the town of 
50 Wil liamston and the Piedmont service district . But we 



13 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 do have automatic aide and mutual aide agreements with 
2 those departments , so they help us and we help them. 
3 Right now the special purpose district is composed 
4 of the fire commission, which are volunteers, too. 
5 They ' re not compensated for what they do. That ' s a 
6 five member board , one assigned to each school district 
7 to oversee the operation of the special purpose 
8 district . We have an administrative staff and I ' ll 
9 break that down for you in a few minutes . But we 

10 basically run and support at the volunteer fire 
11 stations throughout the county. 
12 As of right now , we have right at just under 900 
13 volunteer firefighters in the county. That number 
14 fluctuates as you can imagine as there are people leave 
15 and come on . We fluctuate between about 850 and 900 . 
16 They ' re assigned to 27 indiv idual organized fire 
17 districts , so that ' s your community fire district such 
18 as the Hopewell area , Friendship area, Creightonville , 
19 Iva , things such as that ; those smaller jurisdictions . 
20 And they are operating out of --we ' re operating out of 
21 a headquarters station on McGee Road and out of 31 fire 
22 stations throughout the county . Reason we have 31 fire 
23 stations versus 27 is some of the areas are very l arge 
24 and distant so those indiv idual stations added a second 
25 station so that they could better serve the community 
26 and reduce response times. A lot of that has taken 
27 place over the last ten years . We utilize a fleet of 
28 over 140 pieces of apparatus including engines, 
29 tankers , l adder trucks, rescue trucks and just a 
30 multitude of support vehicles. 
31 In 2007 , just to give you a brief picture , we ran 
32 right at 6074 calls for service. As you can imagine , 
33 from just about anything . We tend to be a catchall . 
34 If you don ' t know who to send , send the fire 
35 department. And our people are more than welcome to 
36 show up and do what they can . And we have always been 
37 proud to know that and be ranked as one of the largest 
38 volunteer fire service organizations in the country . 
39 At one time it was easy to track and we knew we were 
40 the fifth largest fire departments that was all 
41 volunteer in the country . Some of those numbers are 
42 have blurred a little bit because of the volunteer 
43 departments switching over to combination departments , 
44 but we still know we ' re in the top in the nation . 
45 We operate off of a si x mill tax levy that was put 
46 on in 1987 , which was 31 years ago. There ' s been no 
47 adjustment to the six mills since that time. There ' s 
48 been no indebtedness placed on as any additional 
49 millage. We ' ve operated off of that six mills for the 
50 last 31 years . 

• 



14 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - March 6, 20 I 8 

1 We provide operations to the district and to the 
2 individual volunteer fire districts and to any capital 
3 improvements throughout the special purpose district . 
4 The fire millage is a little bit less than a county 
5 mill and that ' s because of what we spoke to earlier is 
6 the city of Anderson and several municipalities are not 
7 included in how it ' s calculated . So from what the 
8 County Council is used to dealing with as a mill , our 
9 mi llage is actually less than that . So anywhere 

10 between five hundred and fifty and five hundred and 
11 seventy thousand per mill is what we operate off of . 
12 Out of that tax levy , the commission has a 
13 multitude of obligations. Of course , administration of 
14 the district . We have a county chief and assistant 
15 chief. I ' m the assistant chief . Chief Sullivan is the 
16 county chief and we have two office staff there that 
17 helps with the accounting , bookkeeping , purchasing and 
18 things such as that . Commercial building fire code 
19 inspections , we have two full time fire marshals that 
20 go out and work wi t h the county inspectors to do fire 
21 code inspections and they also do our yearly 
22 inspections which are required for our volunteer 
23 stations to receive what we call state one percent 
24 funding , which g i ves them money to train with and money 
25 to do recruitment and retention . So that money comes 
26 directly to those volunteer stations . So our 
27 inspectors help them and support them to receive that 
28 money . 
29 Fire investigation , we have two full time fire 
30 investigators . That ' s a little bit unique. Not --
31 most fire departments do not do that . We do that to 
32 assist the volunteer stations with origin and call 
33 determination . They prosecute any arson fires in the 
34 county and they also handle burn complaints throughout 
35 the county during daily process when they ' re on duty . 
36 If complaints come in about illegal burning such as 
37 that , the investigators go out and check into that . 
38 Apparatus maintenance . I mentioned over 140 
39 vehicles in our fleet . We have a shop there onsite at 
40 the county headquarters . Three technicians in there 
41 that provide expert service on the fire trucks . It 
42 takes a special trained person that knows how to work 
43 on fire equipment apparatus and equipment. So we 
44 benefit by having those guys in the shop . 
45 County fire communications . We are out of the 
46 central dispatch 9- 1- 1 center , but we continue to pay 
47 the salaries for our dispatchers . That was part of the 
48 arrangement when we moved to central dispatch. We also 
49 had to upgrade our radio system because of the FCC 
50 narrow banding several years ago. We had to go to a 



15 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 simulcast system which put more antennas throughout the 
2 county and that was right at five hundred thousand 
3 dollars that we had to spend on that upgrade . 
4 Training . Of course you can imagine the number of 
5 hours that these volunteers must go through . We have a 
6 full time training office that coordinates that 
7 training within these departments. We have several 
8 part time instructors that we pay to go out and do 
9 training for these volunteers. We work closely with 

10 the South Carolina Fire Academy to provide economical 
11 training . We get a break on cost by going with them 
12 and we ' re able to do training a lot of times in those 
13 volunteer community stations so those volunteers don ' t 
14 have to travel . But we do have a training facility 
15 here in the county that they can utilize so they don ' t 
16 have to go to Columbia to take training. Recruitment , 
17 retention . Like I said , a large volunteer 
18 organization . We felt like several years ago when we 
19 was lucky enough to receive a grant to hire a 
20 recruitment retention coordinator. And we have 
21 retained that person because once we put that person in 
22 place, we started seeing our volunteer numbers creep up 
23 from about 800 to like I said we ' re close to 900 now in 
24 just about 4 years . So we felt like that was a 
25 significant increase. They also do fire prevention . 
26 They go out and talk to civic groups about fire 
27 preventions . Go to our schools , talk to our children 
28 about fire prevention. And we also do a smoke detector 
29 campaign where we provide smoke detectors to needy 
30 residents . If they need them , we will come install 
31 them and we ' ll provide those smoke detectors to them . 
32 We provide insurance . All workers comp for all 
33 volunteers and staff and we also insure all the 
34 facilities all the volunteer stations, all the 
35 equipment, all the apparatus. 
36 Volunteer station operations. About one third of 
37 our budget every year goes directly to the volunteer 
38 stations for them to operate off of. Their utilities , 
39 their equipment they need to keep up , fuel for their 
40 trucks . And things that they need to be able to 
41 operate . They are supported through that. And that 
42 support has greatly increased over the last ten years . 
43 The Commission has increased the amount of money that 
44 goes directly to those stations so that they ' re not 
45 struggling . 
46 We also give - - we have a county technical rescue 
47 team which is a joint effort between us and the city . 
48 We provide financial support to it and also with 
49 vehicle support . We provide a vehicle for them. 
50 Actually we ' ve helped on two vehicles for that . 



16 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 The Haz-Mat team, we provide a yearly amount in the 
2 budget for those guys and we also provide them with 
3 facilities there at the headquarters station to store 
4 their equipment and vehicles. 
5 And like I mentioned, the Anderson County Training 
6 Facility where we train at is a joint effort among all 
7 the fire departments in the county and we pay -- we 
8 have to pay a dues that's calculated off our tax 
9 revenue each year to be a member of that training 

10 facility. So that does keep our volunteers from having 
11 to travel to places like Columbia to train. They also 
12 have to provide medical physicals to all firefighters 
13 each year. They have to take a -- basically a DOT 
14 physical. It's a little bit less than a DOT physical 
15 so you can imagine the cost of that to each of -- for 
16 each of those volunteers. Personal protective 
17 equipment. The turnout gear, the bunker gear they wear 
18 has to be replaced at ten years no matter what the 
19 shape that it's in. It has to be taken out of use. 
20 The Fire Commission, we have 27 stations. There's 
21 two fire pumpers in each station that are provided by 
22 the fire commission tax levy and that's on an ongoing 
23 replacement basis. Usually based on years of operation 
24 and the status of the vehicle. Also replacement of air 
25 apparatus or ladder trucks that we use. We have two 
26 county owned. There's three that the individual 
27 volunteer fire departments have purchased on their own. 
28 The problem we see there is they were able to get them 
29 reasonably but there's not a funding stream to replace 
30 those station owned vehicles. The two apparatus that 
31 we have currently are 20 years old. One was bought 
32 new, one was bought used. They are getting very close 
33 to needing to be replaced. And you're looking at 
34 anywhere from a million to a million and a half dollars 
35 a piece to replace those. 
36 What do our volunteer districts do? They have 
37 financial obligations out of the station allotment that 
38 they receive, but they are also 501(c) (3)s, so you can 
39 donate to your local department. They can use that 
40 money for in-district community specific needs. They 
41 keep up their stations. If they need to build a new 
42 station, most of the time they're using that community 
43 money that people has donated to them. District 
44 specific equipment replaces some. The Cheddar 
45 community down towards the tank farm, they have a 
46 specific need for that area, so they may have a little 
47 bit different equipment needs. Brush trucks, or what 
48 they use on grass fires and woods fires they purchase 
49 on their own and replace. Rescue trucks, speciality 
50 apparatus, anything they feel they need for their area. 



17 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 Extraction equipment like jaws of life, and stuff like 
2 that, it's important to remember that they are --that 
3 was something that we kind of just inherited. If 
4 you'll remember, we used to have volunteer rescue 
5 squads in the county. That transitioned over to full 
6 time EMS services and the fire department basically 
7 just adopted the rescue side of things as far as 
8 emergency services. There was no funding stream for 
9 that so those stations have met that obligation out of 

10 their district money. 
11 A classification that we have, the ISO insurance 
12 service classification or ISO classification, you've 
13 probably heard about it, you maybe not have heard. 
14 Basically what it does is grades the fire department on 
15 manpower communications or capabilities, water supply 
16 and fire suppression. We have consistently over the 
17 last decade dropped our ISO class down to a 3 size 3Y, 
18 which is very good for volunteer fire departments. And 
19 we feel like that classification has saved taxpayers in 
20 insurance premiums; business owners and residents. And 
21 the reason we say that is even if you have built-in 
22 inflation into your insurance policy it probably has 
23 not grown at the rate it would if you had a bad fire 
24 department. We feel like we've worked very diligently 
25 on keeping the ISO coming down and we don't want it to 
26 go in the opposite direction. 
27 We are looking at an increase cost in the fire 
28 service. The annual medical physicals that we have to 
29 do, you know, prices go up. We have more firefighters. 
30 We recruit, we retain more firefighters, so we have to 
31 add more physicals. The tenure on protective equipment 
32 is something that has happened just in the last decade. 
33 That's something that we're working very hard to make 
34 sure we can do. Fifteen years on air pack cylinders. 
35 The air packs they wear, the cylinders on there 
36 regardless of their quality they have to be replaced at 
37 15 years. 
38 Tire replacement on our apparatus. Go back to 140 
39 unit fleet, excess of 140 unit fleet. Seven years 
40 regardless of the mileage or the condition of the 
41 tires, they have to be taken off and replaced. 
42 Increased training hours. We have significant 
43 training hours and we have to pay for instructors to do 
44 that training. Insurance increases, like everybody 
45 else. And we're not wanting-- not different than any 
46 other organization as insurance costs go up. Ladder 
47 trucks certifications, we do every year. Most of the 
48 time they pass. Sometimes they don't. We have to make 
49 repairs to get them to pass. That's costly. 
50 SSE narrow band I mentioned affected our radio 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 system. It continues to be an issue because FCC is 
2 thinking about narrow banding again. We don't know 
3 what it will do to our radio system. We may have to 
4 add more antennas. 

18 

5 So this is how we got to the GO Bond, which we feel 
6 is -- was an attempt to stabilize and sustain the 
7 volunteer fire service in Anderson County for the next 
8 10 years. We was looking at replacing equipment, our 
9 ladder trucks, needed turnout gear, the air pack 

10 replacement on the fifteen year schedule, keeping up 
11 our radio communications so our volunteers can receive 
12 the calls and also by increasing our ability to 
13 purchase bulk buying if we were doing a single point 
14 buying system we were buying at one time for some of 
15 this stuff we can get a pretty significant decrease in 
16 price. 
17 Basically what we're looking at is the bond was one 
18 avenue. If the bond does not go through and we can't 
19 -- we don't pursue the bond then we're going to have to 
20 figure out a different vessel to recoup some of this 
21 money or to bring the revenue in. But one thing the GO 
22 Bond was going to do we felt like it was going to say 
23 to our volunteer firefighters that you're important to 
24 us, we care about your safety, you do a good job so 
25 we're going to give you good equipment to work with. 
26 I can't -- I don't know that I can put into words 
27 what these volunteers do. When you think about someone 
28 calling 9-1-1 for just about any reason, a lot of times 
29 they're the first to arrive and the last to leave, all 
30 hours of the day and on the weekends, on holidays. I 
31 can't tell you how many times we've been out on 
32 Christmas morning with these 30 or 40 volunteers on 
33 large structure fires. And nobody complains. They are 
34 there to serve the citizens of Anderson County. 
35 The volunteer fire service is a tremendous savings. 
36 We're talking about money and no one wants to talk 
37 about a tax increase. But if you did not have the 
38 volunteer fire service in this county with its size and 
39 population growth and how the county is growing, you 
40 would not want to see what the tax millage would have 
41 to be to have career firefighters in these departments. 
42 So what we're looking at is we want to create 
43 volunteer incentive programs, and that was part of the 
44 bond. We was going to move capital improvement 
45 obligations to the bond so we could purchase the 
46 equipment, free up some of our operating capital and we 
47 were going to try to give some incentives to these 
48 volunteers for staying on board with us. I'm also a 
49 volunteer in this county, been one for the last twenty-
50 seven years. There's countless numbers of other 



19 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 volunteers that have been doing it longer than I haJ e. 
2 And I mean there's people out there been doing it for 
3 fifty and sixty years and they're still getting up in 
4 the middle of the night and answering these calls. 
5 So why now? As the Chairman spoke to the letter, 
6 Mr. Holiday's going to speak to that. We just have a 
7 sense of urgency. We want to try to find a fix so that 
8 we can be sure that we are doing right by the citizens 
9 and right by these volunteer firefighters. And that's 

10 our biggest concern. We started this process over two 
11 years ago. We had conversations, we had meetings that 
12 we felt we had gained some support and had voiced our 
13 needs and I don't know, something just -- something 
14 happened and it stalled. And we just seemed to lose 
15 that communication. And maybe that was on both sides, 
16 I'm not sure. But I know that all we're looking at is 
17 can we do something now that will sustain this system, 
18 this volunteer system for the coming years. Our rescue 
19 -- our equipment that we need, it goes up from three to 
20 six percent a year, that's apparatus and equipment. 
21 Our growth, we bring in about an extra hundred thousand 
22 dollars a year off of growth. 
23 One of our major concerns is fee-in-lieu-of 
24 agreements with business takes away eight hundred and 
25 fifty-five thousand dollars a year of our budget on 
26 fee-in-lieu agreements. That's growth that we do not 
27 get. If we had that money, we probably would not be 
28 here tonight. We could continue and maintain with that 
29 money. But because over the years we have gotten 
30 behind, it's going to take more to catch up. That's 
31 why we have a sense of urgency about us. 
32 Industrial settings require specialized equipment. 
33 And these and training for people and it's only-- to 
34 me it's only right to these volunteers that these 
35 businesses are supporting their effort. 
36 So I'm not going to get too much into conclusion. 
37 I just mentioned most of that, but I do want to 
38 introduce Chairman Glen Holiday and he's going to speak 
39 to our efforts so far and to where we're at tonight. 
40 Thank you. 
41 LEON HARMON: Mr. Chairman, I apologize to 
42 interrupt, but we're right at 25 minutes. 
43 TOMMY DUNN: I think it's only right to 
44 let Mr. Holiday talk. I make the motion that we -- how 
45 much you need Mr. Holiday? 
46 MR. HOLIDAY: Three minutes. 
47 TOMMY DUNN: Give Mr. Holiday three 
48 minutes to put in motion. All in favor of the motion 
49 to give Mr. Holiday three minutes, show of hands. Show 
50 the motion carries unanimously. Mr. Holiday. 



20 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 MR . HOLIDAY : Thank you , Mr. Chairman and 
2 Honorable Councilmen . Appreciate this opportunity to 
3 come to you . I ' d like to just cover -- and some of the 
4 things I had to cover would be repetitious of him so 
5 it ' s okay that we go to this . 
6 But just to beginning with the growth. The growth 
7 has not been -- as he explained, the in-lieu-of has 
8 kind of got us a little bit behind on that . In other 
9 words , the growth you would expect to have been 

10 substantial that we would -- it would be a wash that 
11 the money that has increased over the years since 1987 
12 would be a wash and we ' d be having about the equivalent 
13 what we were getting then . But that in-lieu-of does 
14 have us behind. 
15 The growth , I ' m going to mention a couple of items 
16 here . The growth and the time change from ' 87 to now. 
17 When we bought a truck in 1987 , that truck cost 
18 somewhere in the 80 thousand dollar range . Today , 
19 that truck , the ones we bought last fall, were over 
20 three hundred thousand dollars , around three hundred 
21 and twenty thousand dollars. Anything special that has 
22 to go with it , of course , would be in addition to that . 
23 And then in 1987 we thought nothing about aerial 
24 equipment . Now , we ' re looking and we're facing times 
25 when that ' s going to be essential . 
26 Ladder trucks . A ladder truck is over a million 
27 dollars with the equipment and things on it . And 
28 believe me, when you walk and ride around your county 
29 and everything , you see apartments going up and 
30 everything , they 're going up like crazy with three 
31 stories high. We don ' t want to put our firemen in a 
32 situation of having to fight a fire from on the ground 
33 that they can ' t reach . And heaven forbid that they 
34 would try to go in. So for protection , we're looking 
35 at some things like that. 
36 Mr. Moon also mentioned about the new equipment 
37 I mean the safety of things. OSHA and other 
38 organizations , we do have increases there that we 
39 didn ' t expect until just recently coming along . The 
40 additional responsibilities that we ' ve taken on. He 
41 mentioned that . I think in the county all the 
42 extraction at wrecks and everything is under the fire 
43 department now . That was not so in 1987. Dispatch , we 
44 had to deal with radios all this time , and Mr. 
45 Chairman , you know as well as I do how these things 
46 with the radios has always been a problem . Radios any 
47 more , we don ' t have people to repair them any more . We 
48 have to buy new radios . And it ' s cheaper in the long 
49 run than having to repair . So we ' re having to 
50 constantly replace radios. 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 We now support organizations we didn ' t -- or 
2 committees that we didn ' t anticipate having in 1987. 
3 For instance , we have our training center that we 
4 support . We have the confined space team that we 

21 

5 support . Haz-mat had just begun to think about in ' 87. 
6 So these are things that we continue to support . 
7 So let me wrap it up real quick by saying 
8 volunteers are our greatest resource. And we want to 
9 -- and have and I hope we have the best that we could 

10 as a commission have supported our volunteer firemen . 
11 We want to continue to do that . This year is the first 
12 year in the last few years wherein we have ordered only 
13 one truck . We ' ve been ordering two . I hope that we 
14 don ' t have to resort to that . I hope that we don ' t 
15 have to think -- and it won ' t be me around having to 
16 think about it . But 27 years from now , with 27 
17 stations , thinking of somebody having to drive a 27 
18 year old truck . So I hope that we can continue on the 
19 route that we ' ve gone with the funds that we need . 
20 I just want to mention right quick that our fire 
21 commission wholeheartedly supports this GO Bonds issue. 
22 We wholeheartedly support it. We have looked at it , we 
23 have studied it , analyzed it and this would be the 
24 cheapest way we could go . Now I say that to say this . 
25 Yes , we probably did jump the gun , Mr . Chairman , on 
26 withdrawing . But contacts have been lost . And 
27 communication was not occurring and as Mr . Moon said it 
28 could have been on both parts . I ' ll assure you that. 
29 We take blame for it , too . And as you. Because we 
30 waited for some answers that we thought were coming 
31 because we were told that within certain periods of 
32 times that we would be hearing more . And we should 
33 have been in better contact with you so we ' d have known 
34 that there was a reason for these not to occur . So we 
35 take blame along with you on that. 
36 We have always had a great working relationship 
37 with County Council and this is not going to stop. 
38 Whatever the results are here , if you all determine 
39 that this is not what you would like to support us 
40 with , we go on . I personally am of a mind that I don ' t 
41 l ike too many th i ngs going on at one time . That was 
42 one reason that the letter was sent was because we felt 
43 like there was a bit of a break down there and we knew , 
44 with the figures that we ' ve given you here , we needed 
45 to begin and we desperately need to move on in a way 
46 that we know that funding is going to be available . We 
47 as a commission and I say the total commission , are in 
48 full support of the GO Bonds. And we believe that this 
49 gives us a plan that stabilizes the fire system for the 
50 next ten years. We believe that this method is going 



22 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 to be the cheapest and could be the cheapest . 
2 So , Mr. Chairman, we extent our hand to you and I 
3 hope you extent your hand back to us . But if that not 
4 be the case , then we will move forward and we ' ll do 
5 what we can in funding the fire system. Appreciate you 
6 listening to us . And if anyone has a question for any 
7 of us commissioners , we ' ll be happy to hear them . 
8 TOMMY DUNN : Appreciate it , Mr . Holiday . 
9 I think time we ' ve gone over a little bit . I 

10 appreciate it . 
11 GRACIE FLOYD : Mr. Chair . 
12 TOMMY DUNN: Yes, ma'am . 
13 GRACIE FLOYD : All right . The three things 
14 that you said to me that made a big difference just 
15 hearing it , number one , was that the bond that you ' re 
16 trying to float was structured based on the fire 
17 commission borrowing capacity and not Anderson County . 
18 In other words, this would not be on Anderson County ' s 
19 borrowing capacity. But you guys were going to do 
20 that. All you needed from us was a letter saying that 
21 you got from the legislative - - you got a letter from 
22 them saying that you could proceed with this and you 
23 got a letter from somebody -- the Anderson County 
24 delegation and the Anderson County Fire Chief . 
25 The second thing was that you have not had 
26 adjustment in over thirty years. So we ' re running the 
27 fire department , our fire system , from 30 year old 
28 money , how it was back then . 
29 The third thing that really made an impression on 
30 me is that because of fee-in-lieu of taxes which is a 
31 good thing for Anderson County because it does give us 
32 jobs and everything else . But it also cut into the 
33 needs that we have . You guys lost eight hundred and 
34 fifty - five thousand dollars because of fee-in - lieu- of 
35 taxes . But yet , when the thing catches fire you are 
36 expected to go down there and put it out and do 
37 everything else you can . 
38 I think that we need to give this some kind of 
39 consideration as a Council -- not one person but as a 
40 Council , we should have been able to get together to 
41 decide what we are going to do and if we needed to call 
42 you in for more questions or whatever. We should have 
43 had the opportunity to do this . 
44 But I am not the Chair , nor do I want to be the 
45 Chair, but I want to apologize for my part of what has 
46 happened here through the county. It has taken you so 
47 long to do something that is so needed because of 
48 whatever reasons . But any part that I might have 
49 played in this delay I apologize because I know how 
50 important how you are. And we know , too , because 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 almost every other time we have fire people come up 
2 here and we give them awards and we pat them on the 

23 

3 back and we tell them how wonderful they are. But when 
4 it comes down to supporting them financially we're 
5 looking the other way. 
6 And I thank you all for coming. 
7 TOMMY DUNN: Thank y'all. My fellow 
8 Council members, can I ask to extent the time? Let me 
9 talk for three minutes. Put that in the form of a 

10 motion. 
11 RAY GRAHAM: Second. 
12 TOMMY DUNN: All in favor of the motion 
13 show of hands. All opposed like sign. Show the motion 
14 carries. 
15 I want to say I appreciate the fire commission and 
16 all the firemen. I am one of those firemen. Been over 
17 35 years. Know exactly what goes through and what the 
18 firemen need. But I want to say this, Mr. Holiday. 
19 Known you a long time. You known me. Know I ain't 
20 never lied to you. I'm a phone call away. I told you 
21 in that conversation we had that all you had to do --
22 we had to wait on that -- and it wasn't Tommy Dunn, 
23 wasn't Ray Graham. This went through the proper 
24 channels of full Council and voted on this about this 
25 opinion, and I'll get-- from the Attorney General--
26 which we have now. 
27 I want to touch base on something about the fee-in-
28 lieu-of we're kicking around here. Since 2008, I 
29 believe, y'all got an average of a hundred and forty 
30 thousand dollars on average in fee-in-lieu-of money. I 
31 know it sounds -- but there wouldn't be no companies 
32 here if we didn't do these fee-in-lieu-of agreements 
33 and people having good paying jobs to be able to buy 
34 stuff to put tax things to get these things. Fee-in-
35 lieu-of is a very important tool that we use. 
36 Just for one sense, down at First Quality down 
37 there -- was an old empty vacant building which would 
38 have paid no taxes in a few years and now we got 
39 something down there and it's over what, seven, eight 
40 hundred jobs. So that's what-- fee-in-lieu-of is not 
41 a dirty thing. It's a very important tool for our 
42 economic development thing. Now I challenge the Fire 
43 Commission-- y'all send a letter withdrawing this. 
44 Y'all send one back saying y'all want this reinstated 
45 and we'll sit down with other things and we'll get 
46 something started. You got my word on that. Thank 
47 y'all. 
48 Moving on to Item number 7(a) this is third 
49 reading. Be 2018-002 a Supplemental ordinance to amend 
50 to Ordinance-- I'm sorry, I just told y'all we weren't 



24 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

going to do that until we got to the Finance Committee. 
So we'll be moving on to 7(b) 2018-003 an ordinance 

authorizing a fee-in-lieu-of-Tax agreement on behalf of 
Opperman Webbing, Inc. (the "Company") pursuant to a 
fee-in-lieu-of-tax agreement between Anderson County, 
South Carolina (the "County") and the company; 
authorizing a 5-year extension of the investment period 
for all investments over the statutory minimum 
investment; authorizing the execution and delivery of 
an Infrastructure Financing Agreement (IFA) granting 
certain infrastructure credits to the company. 

This will be a public hearing. Anyone wishing to 
speak to this, step forward, state your name and 
district and address the Chair. Anyone at all? 
Hearing and seeing none, public hearing will be closed. 

Mr. Burriss you got anything you'd like to say? 
BURRISS NELSON: Mr. Chairman, nothing other 

than this is a great company. It's established, it's a 
European company with their ownership a hundred and 
seventy years old. Very stable, very sustainable 
company and they'll be generating about sixty-five 
thousand dollars of new property taxes each year for 
the next however many years, thirty years in the 
agreement. But they are already paying taxes of about 
that amount each year as they exist today. So a good 
opportunity for the aggressive and support of Anderson 
County Council in recruiting companies like Opperman to 
bring jobs and money to our tax base. This is a great 
opportunity for us. It's 71 new jobs. 

Thank you and members of Council for your support 
and we certainly ask for your consideration of third 
reading. Thank you so much. 

TOMMY DUNN: Thank you. We have a 
motion? 

KEN WATERS: Mr. Chairman, can we have 
questions now or we ---

TOMMY DUNN: Yeah. Well, let's 
motion on the floor and get the discussion. 
Mr. Allen. Have a second? 

CINDY WILSON: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Ms. Wilson. 

Waters. 

get a 
Motion 

Now Mr. 

KEN WATERS: Okay. Just looking at this. 
You mentioned the sixteen -- seventy-one dollars -
seventy-one jobs at sixteen dollars an hour. Can we 
give the annual payroll on that? Can I say that? 

BURRISS NELSON: The annual payroll, 
certainly. That's just on this portion. 

KEN WATERS: The annual payroll is two 
point two million dollars almost two point three 



25 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
4 1 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

million dollars per year . 
BURRISS NELSON : That ' s right . 
KEN WATERS : And that ' s of new jobs , 

right? 
BURRISS NELSON : Correct. 
KEN WATERS : Brand new . I know we have a 

map of al l of the new stuff that we have . And I' ll 
have to say just one job is important to me , because 
t hat ' s one job that somebody ' s not on the welfare or 
depending on the government to -- for their living. 
And so I appreciate everything y ' all have done . And 
you know , this is just one of the many things . And I 
like the way you explained the -- do you happen to have 
the taxes before? 

BURRISS NELSON: No , sir , not in front of me . 
I can get a list for Council . 

KEN WATERS : Okay , that ' ll be fine . But 
I just wanted you to mention that because this is very 
good news . I mean this is very good news . And a l ot 
of times we take f or granted , you know , just that one 
job is important to us . And so we take for granted 
what we ' re getting . And so we still have that same 
vision. Just one job is important and you and I have 
talked about this many times . I appreciate what you 
guys have done to get this here and thank you very 
much . Thank you , Mr . Chairman. 

TOMMY DUNN : Thank you . Anyone else? 
Al l in favor of the motion show of hands . All opposed 
like sign . Show the motion carries unanimously . 

Thank you , Mr . Burriss . 
BURRISS NELSON : Thank you , Mr . Chairman , 

members of Council . 
TOMMY DUNN : There is no 8 or 9 , second 

or first readings on ordinances . There are none . 
We ' re moving on now - - there are no resolutions in Item 
10 . 

We go now to Item 11 , Report from the Cheddar 
meeting held February 27 , 2018. Honorable Cindy 
Wilson . Ms . Wilson . 

CINDY WI LSON : Thank you , Mr. Chairman . 
Anderson County was represented by Greg Smith , Solid 
Waste Director , Ho l t Hopkins , Director of Public Works , 
Roads and Bridges engineers Matt Hogan and Megan Young 
and our county attorney Leon Harmon and District 7 
Councilman , South Carolina DOT , District engineer Kevin 
McLaughlin , Cheddar Fire Department volunteers. And 
Tim Fadul , the regional director for Waste Connections 
also participated , along with approximately forty 
residents . You have before you a list of complaints 
and concerns that were voiced in the 30th of January 



26 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 meeting . And in working together there has been some 
2 progress made in several areas. Greg Smith is placing 
3 a trash dumpster and a recycle bin at the MRF in front 
4 of the landfill entrance for the local residents ' 
5 convenience . Mr. Ray Graham , District 3 , is meeting 
6 with our tax assessor ' s office to address tax 
7 assessment issues in that area and we will have a 
8 report on that soon . The community members are setting 
9 up a facebook site as a method to share photos and 

10 complaints with appropriate authorities. Our county 
11 has initiated a new effort working with Big Creek Water 
12 Company to obtain grant funding for waterlines and fire 
13 hydrants in the area that are desperately needed . 
14 Kevin McLaughlin of South Carolina Department of 
15 Transportation addressed issues relating to the Big 
16 Creek Road . The huge pothole in front o f the Cooley ' s 
17 homes which had a full depth rebuild two summers ago , 
18 has now developed a new hole . He said a new fix , after 
19 a temporary fix , after a short repair will be made and 
20 then when the weather warms up there will be a 
21 permanent fix . 
22 Mr . Hopkins and Mr . McLaughlin are working on the 
23 site distance issues where Big Creek , Hamilton , Cannon 
24 Bottom Road and Mahaffey Roads all intersect. Mr . 
25 McLaughlin gave brief updates on Highway 29 , the Jockey 
26 Lot and Highway 29 Cherokee Road bridge projects and 
27 intersections . Highway 247 , Shady Grove Road and 
28 Murphy Road had flashing lights and 35 mile an hour 
29 speed limits installed not too awful long ago. But the 
30 truckers and others are continuing to break the speed 
31 l imits and ignore other issues . Murphy Road has had 
32 four tanker wrecks and spills within the last 18 
33 months . South Carolina DOT expects funding for Big 
34 Creek Road within the next 5 years. Big Creek Road has 
35 been on the list to be resurfaced numerous times in the 
36 l ast 20 years . However, funding was never completed . 
37 Now it looks like it needs to be rebuilt instead of 
38 just resurfaced from all the heavy traffic . Mr . 
39 Hopkins and Mr . Hogan reviewed the Rector Road flooding 
40 issue and will send crews to re - ditch soon . Mr . 
41 Hopki ns is work i ng wi th SCOOT , Cheddar Fire Department , 
42 the neighborhood road committee and local industries to 
43 coordinate better route, public safety for trucks and 
44 public safety for truckers and some funding for the 
45 fire department from the local industries that expect 
46 fire protection from all the volunteer fire 
47 departments . Cheddar is trained and equipped to fight 
48 residential fires , not ethanol , fuel , pipeline and 
49 landfill fires . According to the fire chief , only 
50 Colonial and Marathon have given a hundred dollars 



27 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 each. Kinder-Morgan had promised a foam buggy not long 
2 before -- had issued a date and place for the fire 
3 department to pick it up and when they called to 
4 confirm the date and the place, they had reneged. 
5 Transportation police will be called again to deal with 
6 overweight trucks and highway patrol for the speeders. 
7 District -- Direct landfill complaints that are being 
8 dealt with right now are that the landfill company has 
9 gotten a federal permit to shoot and to kill the 

10 hundreds of buzzards that create health and sanitation 
11 issues. The landfill company will pick up trash daily 
12 on Big Creek Road and Rector Road when they're open . 
13 Santee Cooper Generators that are so loud will be gone 
14 in 5 years and in the meantime the landfill manager is 
15 requesting that smaller, less noisy generators will 
16 replace what is currently in place. 
17 There are ongoing issues centered on the contract. 
18 Number 1, permit operating hours for the landfill are 6 
19 AM to 4 PM per contract, but the DHEC permit indicates 
20 6 AM to 6 PM . However, residents have complained since 
21 1997 of trucks corning and going all hours of the day 
22 and night, loud clanging, bright lights on top of Mount 
23 Trashrnore . The residents require that we enforce the 6 
24 to 6 measure. The horrible stench that residents 
25 endure has gotten far worse since SC DHEC permitted the 
26 dumping of auto shredder fluff from a local industry. 
27 The residents nor this Councilman were advised of this. 
28 The use of alternate daily cover and truck hours are 
29 required by residents to be changed and adhered to as 
30 they currently are . The pricing of county solid waste 
31 disposal has been agreed on and several other important 
32 points. It is hoped that our work will be completed 
33 soon for final approval. Mr. Harmon, Mr. Hopkins, Mr. 
34 Graham, does anyone have anymore to add? We're 
35 definitely a work in progress and process . There's a 
36 lot to be worked on. We do have a new regional 
37 representative from the landfill who is actually 
38 attempting to do some better things over there. It's 
39 going to take a while before we come back with our 
40 contract. So thank y'all for the opportunity. 
41 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you, Ms. Wilson. If 
42 there's no objection, we're going to take about a five 
43 minute break. 
44 (RECESS 7:29 PM TO 7:34 PM) 
45 TOMMY DUNN: At this time we'll be moving 
46 on with the Report from the Planning and Public Works 
47 Committee. Ms. Wilson. Ms. Wilson. 
48 CINDY WILSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
49 Please find enclosed in your agenda packet an extensive 
50 report by Mr. John Batson of our Stormwater Department 



28 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 regarding issues at a development off Long Road . There 
2 have been many complaints over the years about this 
3 specific property and many other tract home builders 
4 and projects in the county . At our meeting we had 
5 directors from all the county departments related to 
6 these concerns to discuss what could be done from 
7 county permitting and enforcement to ensure better 
8 quality development and building in our county . Omega 
9 Farms is currently under a cease and desist order put 

10 into place by our Stormwater Department requiring them 
11 to make corrections as noted in the complaint . There ' s 
12 been extensive flooding ; even basements flooding and 
13 water going over the road , muddy water going into the 
14 pond , the retention pond not actually working. A lot 
15 of issues there. 
16 Mr. Burns , Mr. Hopkins and Chairman Dunn and I met 
17 out there to check on progress last Thursday and it was 
18 noted that while work remained to be done , there has 
19 been noticeable progress. In our meeting we discussed 
20 the difference between cease and desist and stop work 
21 orders . The stop work orders would be served by the 
22 Sheriff ' s Department . We asked if there was anything 
23 further that could be done by the county to encourage 
24 more solid quality development and building and our 
25 Building and Codes director indicated to us that 
26 inspections by his department are governed by state law 
27 based on the international building codes which are 
28 minimal. So we kind of didn ' t accomplish a lot except 
29 that I think things will improve in some of these 
30 developments because there are civil matters that a lot 
31 of the people who live there are beginning to demand of 
32 their builders . And one of the advantages those type 
33 development have that we don ' t -- I should say the 
34 regular builders and developers in our county don ' t 
35 have is that most of them are large out-of-state 
36 builders and developers and they can finance their 
37 product to people who perhaps would not be able to 
38 qualify for a bank loan under the current banking 
39 industry . 
40 So there are a lot of issues in this area and it ' s 
41 important that we all share information and that we 
42 advise people that caveat emptor , buyer beware . A lot 
43 of buyers just simply don ' t know what they ' re looking 
44 at . If a new house looks cute and they can get 
45 financing for it , they may not notice that it ' s down in 
46 a hole and water ' s flooding into it . So we ' re going to 
47 continue to monitor this with everybody's help . Mr . 
48 Batson with our stormwater has done everything that he 
49 can and continues to do to make sure that the runoff 
50 and other issues is properly managed . 



29 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

So thank y'all very much. 
TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Ms. Wilson. 

Moving on to the report from the Finance Committee. 
Ms. Davis, we'll do the Executive Session before we get 
to the amendment of the supplemental budget -- in the 
supplemental budget. 

Moving on first will be Grant Community Development 
Block Grant. Chairman Waters. 

KEN WATERS: Ms. Rita, you want to go 
over the grant for the Community Block? 

RITA DAVIS: Yes, sir. Sandy Springs 
Water Company is just asking that we act as a pass
through for a community development block grant. This 
is no financial obligation on the county's behalf. 
This will be the second type grant that we have acted 
as a pass-through for them. 

KEN WATERS: Okay. And all of the 
motions are passed by Finance Committee with full 
support. 

TOMMY DUNN: Coming from Finance 
Committee doesn't need a second. Any discussion? All 
in favor of the Grant Community Development block grant 
for Sandy Spring Water show of hands. All opposed like 
sign. Show the motion carries unanimously. 

Moving on to Item number 4(a)Bid #18-043 
Agricultural Cab two wheel drive type tractor with 
tiger side mower attachment. Mr. Chairman. 

KEN WATERS: Yes. That's a new tractor 
that they'll be needing and also (b) is an attachment. 
I don't know if we can group those together. 

TOMMY DUNN: We can, if y'all would like 
we can do that. 

KEN WATERS: Okay. And then we can bring 
both of those in the form of a motion. 

TOMMY DUNN: Coming from the Finance 
Committee doesn't need a second. Ms. Rita, this money 
is coming from capital; right? 

RITA DAVIS: That is correct. It was a 
budgeted item, sir. 

CINDY WILSON: Mr. Chairman. 
TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Wilson. 
CINDY WILSON: I did have a question. On 

the two agricultural cab two wheel drive type tractors 
and the tiger side mower attachments. There was only 
one bidder and we requested to know if, I think it's 
Ag-Pro, it's the John Deere dealership that had 
received a request to participate and do we know that 
yet? 

RITA DAVIS: No, ma'am. Did he---
RUSTY BURNS: We do know this, we do know 



30 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

that this was publicly bid. It was on Fiz-bow and 
other sites. Since that event we have reached out to 
Ag- Pro and we ' ve had contact with an individual who we 
can send those things to directly . 

CINDY WILSON: Oh , good . Because we didn't 
know if maybe there was a service issue that we didn ' t 
reach out to them or not . Thank you . 

TOMMY DUNN : Thank y ' all. All in favor 
of the motion show of hands. All opposed like sign . 
Show the motion carries unanimously . That was 4 (a) 
and (b) . 

Now Item number 5 a Memorandum of Understanding 
between South Carolina DHEC and the Anderson County 
Environment Enforcement . Mr. Burns , you want to - - -

RUSTY BURNS : Part of a project that we 
undertook last year, a pilot project. This applies to 
Narcan . If someone takes an overdose , this reverses 
the effects. This will be a continuation of that. 

GRACIE FLOYD : An overdose of what? 
RUSTY BURNS : Prescription drugs , heroin . 
TOMMY DUNN: Mr . Chairman , you got 

anything? 
KEN WATERS : No , that ' s all. Bring that 

in the form of a motion as well. 
TOMMY DUNN : Coming from Finance 

Committee again doesn ' t need a second. Any discussion? 
All in favor of the motion show of hands. All opposed 
like sign . Show the motion carries . 

GRACIE FLOYD : No , I abstain . 
TOMMY DUNN: I said it carries . I didn ' t 

say it was unanimous . 
GRACIE FLOYD: Oh. Thank you . 
TOMMY DUNN : Let the record show that Ms . 

Wilson -- I mean Ms . Floyd abstained. 
Moving on to Item number -- now we ' ll be going on 

to I tem number 7 . We have a motion-- do we have a 
motion to go into Executive Session to talk about 
contract - --

RITA DAVIS: Mr . Chairman, if you don't 
mind , did we cover the mower and those eight Dodge 
Chargers for the Sheriff's office? 

TOMMY DUNN : We did the mower but we 
didn ' t do the Dodge Chargers . 

RITA DAVIS : So we did the tractor and 
the mower? 

TOMMY DUNN: Yeah. Did them at the same 
time . 

RITA DAVIS : And the -- -
TOMMY DUNN: Didn't do the Dodge 

Chargers. 



31 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

1 0 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

RAY GRAHAM : The Chargers are ---
RITA DAVIS : 

them in the agenda , if you 
Would you mind - - they did 
don ' t mind , to cover that . 

TOMMY DUNN : 
Mr . Chairman? The Dodge 

Yep . You want to hit that , 
Chargers for the sheriff ' s 

office. 
KEN WATERS : Would be there -- here we 

are. The twenty-five 
TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Davis, you got that? 
RITA DAVIS : Oh , yes , sir . It ' s eight 

Dodge Chargers , Performance Auto Group, two hundred and 
forty - five thousand and zero four zero. That comes out 
of the one point nine million that ' s been set aside for 
the Sheriff ' s capital, his vehicles. 

Eight? 

thing 
for. 

TOMMY DUNN: And how many cars is that? 

RITA DAVIS: Eight , yes , sir . 
TOMMY DUNN : Eight Dodge Chargers. 
RITA DAVIS: Yes , sir . 
TOMMY DUNN: It ' s what the Sheriff ' s 
what he has spec ' ed out and what he ' s asking 

RITA DAVIS : And they ' re in critical need 
of these. That ' s why we ' re asking to amend. 

TOMMY DUNN : That's the reason it was 
amended at the Finance Committee ; right? 

RI TA DAVIS : Yes , sir . 
TOMMY DUNN : Coming from Finance 

Committee doesn ' t need a second. Any discussion? All 
in favor of the motion show of hands. All opposed like 
sign . Show the motion carries unanimously . 

Now , do we have a motion to go into Executive 
Session to talk about potential land contract? 

TOM ALLEN: So moved . 
TOMMY DUNN: Motion Mr . Allen. Second 

Ms . Wilson . All in favor of the motion show of hands . 
All opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
unanimously . We ' ll go right back here. 

(EXECUTIVE SESSION) 
TOMMY DUNN : Council meeting will be back 

in session . We have a motion to come out of Executive 
Session? 

TOM ALLEN : So moved . 
TOMMY DUNN : Ms. Wilson. 
CINDY WILSON : Motion to come out of 

Executive Session having received information with no 
action taken . 

TOMMY DUNN : Second Mr. Allen . All in 
favor of the motion show of hands. All opposed like 
sign . Show the motion carries unanimously . 



32 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 Now we'll be moving on going back now to 7(a) . 
2 This will be 2018-002 a Supplemental ordinance to amend 
3 to Ordinance 2017-016 , the operating and capital budget 
4 of Anderson County for the fiscal year beginning July 
5 1 , 2017 and ending June 30, 2018. This will be a 
6 public hearing. Anyone wishing to speak to this, 
7 please state your name and district and address the 
8 Chair. Anyone at all? Seeing and hearing none , public 
9 hearing will be closed . Go back -- do we have a motion 

10 to amend? 
11 RAY GRAHAM : Mr . Chairman, I'd like to 
12 
13 TOMMY DUNN : I ' m sorry . We need a motion 
14 -- Finance Committee did not -- we got to have a motion 
15 to move this forward, the original thing being caught 
16 up here. We got a motion to move the ---
17 RAY GRAHAM: Make a motion to move. 
18 TOMMY DUNN: Make a motion to move 
19 forward the supplemental budget orders . That ' s 2018-
20 002. We have a second? 
21 KEN WATERS : Second. 
22 TOMMY DUNN : Second Mr. Waters. Any 
23 discussion? 
24 CINDY WILSON : May I quickly , Mr . Chairman? 
25 TOMMY DUNN : Ms. Wilson. 
26 CINDY WILSON : You know I was very 
27 concerned in our supplemental budget that we didn't 
28 identify funding for our roads and bridges . And I want 
29 to report that we ' re working really hard on that. We 
30 made a motion in our Finance Committee meeting to come 
31 up with a million and a half dollars in the new budget 
32 for roads and bridges. And possibly set up special 
33 appropriations for the municipalities for the stipends 
34 that we ' ve given to them in the past to continue under 
35 separate account so that they have that funding. They 
36 can go to the Transportation Committee with that small 
37 amount of money to get matches . 
38 For example , in Honea Path they had a forty-eight 
39 thousand dollar appropriations . It ' s been two years 
40 ago since we've had money for paving. And they took 
41 that to the Transportation Committee and got about six 
42 hundred thousand dollars worth of road work . So that ' s 
43 the philosophy behind that . Anyway, I have assurances 
44 we ' re going to work on that. Thank you. 
45 TOMMY DUNN: Yes, ma ' am. Mr . Graham. 
46 RAY GRAHAM : Mr. Chairman , I ' d like to 
47 put this in the form of a motion that we amend the 
48 supplemental budget to include that we allow Mr. Burns 
49 and Mr. Harmon to go into negotiation for the purchase 
50 of the former Glen Raven Equinox Mill site . 



33 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

TOMMY DUNN : We have a motion . Do we 
have a second? 

KEN WATERS : Second. 
TOMMY DUNN : Second Mr . Waters . Any 

discussion? Vote on the amendment . All show of hands. 
Show the motion carries unanimously . Now back to the 
original motion . Any more discussion for the original 
motion? All in favor of the original motion show of 
hands . All opposed like sign . Show the motion carries 
unanimously . 

We ' re moving on now to Item-- is that all , Mr . 
Chairman , out of the Finance Committee? 

KEN WATERS : That ' s all. 
TOMMY DUNN : Be moving on to Item number 

14 , Road Acceptance into the county inventory, Avendell 
Drive. Mr . Burns . 

RUSTY BURNS : ???? 
TOMMY DUNN : Been through the whole 

process and everything meets standards and everything 
approved and all . We have a motion to move this 
forward? 

KEN WATERS : So moved . 
TOMMY DUNN : Motion Mr . Waters . Second 

Mr . Allen . Any discussion? All in favor of the motion 
show of hands. All opposed like sign. Show the motion 
carries unanimously . 

Moving on now to Item number 5 , Appointments . 
like to make a motion to nominate Mr. Ted Wentzky 
the Neighborhood Centerville Zoning Board . I put 
in the form of a motion. 

CINDY WI LSON : Second . 
TOMMY DUNN : Second Ms. Wilson . Any 

I ' d 
to 
that 

discussion? All in favor of the motion show of hands . 
All opposed like s i gn. Show the motion carries 
unanimously . 

Anyone else have any appointments that I ' ve 
overlooked . Hearing and seeing none . 

Now Requests from Council members . Mr . Waters . 
KEN WATERS : I have none . 
TOMMY DUNN : Mr . Allen? 
TOM ALLEN : You caught me off guard . 

There ' s three of them I ' d like to do them all at once 
if that ' s okay . 

TOMMY DUNN : Okay . 
TOM ALLEN : For the Foothills Alliance 

I ' d like to donate a thousand dollars out of my 
recreation fund to support their programs for sexually 
abused men and women an6 children . Also for the 
National Archery Competition that ' s being sponsored by 
both Department of Natural of Resources and District 4 



34 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

here , as I did last year , I ' d like to donate two 
thousand dollars to them to go to both the state 
championships and the national championships which will 
be held up in Louisville , Kentucy. And the final one 
is for the New Light Community Center for their 
recreation center out there , I ' d like to donate a 
thousand dollars out of my recreation fund . And I ' ll 
put those in the form of a motion . 

TOMMY DUNN : Have a motion Mr. Allen any 
second? 

KEN WATERS : Second . 
TOMMY DUNN : Second Mr . Waters . Any 

discussion? 
GRACIE FLOYD : Yes . 
TOMMY DUNN: Yes , ma ' am. 
GRACIE FLOYD: Mr . Allen , on the Riverside 

Middle and Pendleton High School Archery Teams , is that 
a school related activity? 

TOM ALLEN : That portion of it is . 
They ' re in conjunction with Department of Natural 
Resources and run this thing . They just had a 
competition here at the Civic Center with four hundred 
and seventy kids from all over the Upstate area in 
that . But they ' re kind of the local conduit here , if 
you want to , for that whole process; DNR and District 
4 . 

GRACIE FLOYD : Thank you . 
TOMMY DUNN : All in favor of the motion 

show of hands . All opposed like sign . Show the motion 
carries unanimously . Anything else , Mr . Allen? 

TOM ALLEN : That ' s all . 
TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Floyd? 
GRACIE FLOYD : No, I don ' t have any 

tonight. 
TOMMY DUNN : District 5 would like to 

appropriate five hundred dollars to the Foothill 
Alliance out of its rec account . Put that in the form 
of a motion . 

CINDY WILSON : Second . 
TOMMY DUNN : Second Ms . Wilson . Any 

discussion? Hear i ng none , all in favor of the motion 
show of hands . All opposed like sign . Show the mot i on 
carries unanimously . 

I ' d also like to take two thousand dollars out of 
District 5 ' s rec account and transfer it into District 
3 ' s rec account . Put that in the form of a motion . 

TOM ALLEN : Second . 
TOMMY DUNN : Second Mr . Allen . Any 

discussion? All i n favor of the motion show of hands . 
All opposed like sign . You opposing , Ms . Floyd? 



35 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

GRACIE FLOYD : I was trying to make up my 
mind on that one , but I will agree to that. 

TOMMY DUNN: Show the motion carries 
unanimously . Moving on Mr. Graham? 

RAY GRAHAM : Thank you , Mr . Chairman. 
I ' d like to request -- put this in the form of a motion 
-- to allocate three thousand dollars to Belton 
Alliance which is primary responsible for putting on 
the chili cook- off for the Belton area . They are 
actual l y bring in a lot of tourism and people as far as 
putting heads in beds and definitely a good avenue . 
Somehow due to some change of positions as far as with 
them , they were unable to get the correct application 
and get other funding , so I ' m doing this through the 
rec fund. Three thousand dollars. Thank you . 

TOMMY DUNN: Second Ms. Wilson. Any 
discussion? All in favor of the motion show of hands. 
All opposed like sign . Show the motion carries 
unanimously . Mr . Wooten? 

CRAIG WOOTEN : Yes , I would like to make a 
motion to allocate twenty-five hundred dollars to the 
Foothills Alliance for their trauma outreach 
activities , but most importantly for their recreation 
activities , I guess a Walk in Her Shoes , that ' s coming 
up . I put that in the form of a motion . 

CINDY WILSON: Second . 
TOMMY DUNN : Motion Mr . Wooten , second 

Ms. Wilson . Any discussion? All in favor of the 
motion show of hands. All opposed like sign. Show the 
motion carries unanimously. Mr . Wooten, anything else? 

CRAIG WOOTEN : No , sir . 
TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Wilson? 
CINDY WILSON : Mr. Chairman , there are many 

worthy projects , but District 7 is broke . 
TOMMY DUNN : Moving on to Item number 17. 

Administrator ' s Report. 
RUSTY BURNS: Nothing at this time, Mr. 

Chairman . 
TOMMY DUNN: Number 19 -- I'm sorry , 

mov i ng on to Item 18. Make a motion we go into 
Executive Session to discuss legal matters and this 
will involve opium litigation matter. Put that in the 
form of a motion . 

CINDY WILSON: Second . 
TOMMY DUNN : Second Ms . Wilson. All in 

favor of the motion show of hands . All opposed like 
sign. Show the motion carries unanimously . 

(EXECUTIVE SESSION) 
TOMMY DUNN : Call the meeting of County 

Council back in session. Ms. Wilson . 



36 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 CINDY WI LSON : Mr . Chairman , may I make the 
2 motion that we come out of discussion in Executive 
3 Session regarding the opioid litigation matter , with no 
4 action taken . 
5 TOMMY DUNN : Have a motion . Have a 
6 second? 
7 RAY GRAHAM : Second . 
8 TOMMY DUNN : Second Mr . Graham . Any 
9 discussion? I ' m sorry . No discussion . All in favor 

10 of the motion show of hands . All opposed like sign . 
11 Show the motion carries unanimously . 
12 To clear the record up , what Council intends to do 
13 is meet severa l attorney groups , let full Council meet 
14 with them, talk to them, ask questions , get 
15 discussions , then we ' ll hopefully decide no later than 
16 by next Council meeting . Mr . Harmon will be in touch 
17 with these attorneys in setting up the meeting for them 
18 to come and we can talk . And actually , just for the 
1 9 r ecord , these meetings will be announced t o the pub l ic , 
20 but by taking l ega l advice and discussions wi ll be i n 
21 Executive Session . 
22 Moving on now , Item number 19 , Citizens Comments . 
23 Mr . Harmon ca l ls your name , state your name and 
24 district , address the Chair , and you have three 
25 minutes . 
26 LEON HARMON : Mr . Chairman , the first 
27 citizen signed up is Frank Pressly . 
28 FRANK PRESSLY : Frank Pressly , District 2 
29 again . Back to t he contract on the landfill . Just 
30 heard the full report from the committee Chair . 
31 Committee Chair doesn ' t even have a copy of the 
32 contract . What ' s up wi th that? I mean , this amendment 
33 that they ' re passing around specifically refers to 
34 section 11 being taken out of that contract . Do any of 
35 y ' all know what section 11 of that contract says? Does 
36 anybody? I mean we ' re acting and operating on 
37 something that ' s a i r . I mean , if we can ' t find it , 
38 then we need to do something . We need to do another 
39 one or whatever , but these references to this 
40 amendment , I don ' t know who is writing this amendment , 
41 but he ' s maki ng references to spec i f i c sections in t he 
42 contract . So I mean , if the writer of this amendmen t 
43 can refer to sect i ons in the contract , where is the 
44 contract? Where i s it? 
45 Mr . Chairman , you can ignore us , but ---
46 TOMMY DUNN : Mr . Press l y , let me tell you 
47 something and get it straight right now . You know how 
48 the Council meeting works , and how it ' s set up . It ' s 
49 not an answering questions thing . That ' s in our 
50 ordinance . But I'm listening . I can do two things at 



37 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

one time . I ' m listening to every word you say . So 
carry on. 

FRANK PRESSLY : Okay . You don't need to be 
upset. 

TOMMY DUNN : I ' m not upset . I said carry 
on . 

FRANK PRESSLY : The important thing is , this 
is a big deal to this county . I mean we ' re talking 
about spending a hundred million dollars here in the 
next fifteen years . That ' s a lot of money . And if we 
don ' t have a contract in front of us , what are we 
dealing with? Everybody ' s talking about it , but 
nobody ' s showing it to us . So we ' re on the record 
asking for it . And it may take a while to figure out . 
It took ten years to figure Mr . Preston out . But 
something ' s up with this landfill deal and y ' all need 
to take a closer look at this . 

TOMMY DUNN : Mr . Harmon . 
LEON HARMON : Mr . Chairman , next speaker 

is Elizabeth Fant . 
ELIZABETH FANT: Elizabeth Fant , District 3. 

I have something on my mind that I want you to look at 
that has nothing to do with anything that we ' ve talked 
about tonight . It ' s the weather . It ' s almost spring . 
We ' re going to be moving back - - moving forward with 
our time . Days are getting longer . I ' ve already got 
my garden plowed the first time . Can ' t wait to get out 
and dig in the dirt. But I notice when I go by the 
Farmer ' s Market , that it ' s looking pretty raggedy . Mr . 
Burns , we need some help out there . Needs a fresh coat 
of paint around the facing . Needs some updates . We ' ll 
be soon having groups that will be out there in May 
with their items to sell before we get to the 
agricultural part. And that really is a jewel . And 
I ' d like to see that it really gets used this year . 
Hopefully we'll have a good growing season. 

And I hesitate to say it, but I ' m going to say it . 
Wow . Mr . Dunn , you really need to get some anger 
management under control . There is not any reason to 
lash out at people out here in the audience. There are 
few of us who even come. You did it to Mr . Pressly 
tonight . You did it to him the last time he was here . 
He doesn ' t deserve that. And every time you do that , I 
get so embarrassed . The meeting was going real well 
tonight. Real well. And then you have to end it on 
those kind of notes . And I know you ' re going to always 
have the last word . 

TOMMY DUNN : 
ELIZABETH FANT : 

me he ' s going to do that. 

That's right . 
Yep . He ' s already telling 
But it ' s not necessary. 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 Only people who feel like they have to be the big dog 
2 and have to stomp on little people have to have that 
3 attitude . For once , I wish you would say nothing . 
4 TOMMY DUNN: Anyone else? 
5 LEON HARMON : No one else is signed up . 
6 GRACIE FLOYD: Mr . Chairman. 
7 TOMMY DUNN : Ms . Wilson . 
8 GRACIE FLOYD: Before we go into the 

38 

9 remarks from Council , I ' d like to ask you if you wou l d 
10 clear up something you said earlier that I really 
11 didn ' t understand . 
12 TOMMY DUNN : Okay. 
13 GRACIE FLOYD: You want to do it now? 
14 TOMMY DUNN : It ' s up to you . 
15 GRACIE FLOYD: Well, is it the proper time? 
16 TOMMY DUNN : Well, it would be better to 
17 do it on your comments . 
18 GRACIE FLOYD : Okay . 
19 TOMMY DUNN : Ms . , Wilson . 
20 CINDY WILSON : Thank you , Mr . Chairman. I 
21 do appreciate everyone ' s efforts dealing with the 
22 landfill issue . It has been a nightmare of historic 
23 proportions in our county . Everybody knows there was 
24 no public competitive bidding for the gift of the 
25 landfill to the company or the disposal or hauling 
26 contracts at the time . And we have indeed been taken 
27 pretty hard . But in the interest of not having an 
28 interruption of service , which could be a pretty rough 
29 deal in our county , even though we couldn ' t find the 
30 rea l contract , what we had was -- there was some 
31 signatures on it. There were a lot of blanks. There 
32 was only one attachment , and that was the operating 
33 agreement. Schedules like who got royalties and 
34 commissions , that was not in it , not attached or 
35 incorporated as it should have been . We did find out 
36 that the engineering reports were available from DHEC . 
37 So all we really had to deal with was the draft . The 
38 proposal from Greenville County would have cost the 
39 county a fair amount to set up a transfer station . And 
40 it would have taken more time . There were a lot of 
41 considerations that I personally wade through on all of 
42 this , along with people in the community and the staff. 
43 And one of the considerations is with the landfill that 
44 no longer belongs to us , it ' s in our county and should 
45 we have gone to Grenville , which would have been less 
46 expensive on burial , but more expensive on hauling , and 
47 some other complications that would have been 
48 difficult. But with our having some agreement with 
49 that landfill and continuing to use them , if we had 
50 stopped in mid stream and said we ' re no longer working 



39 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 with them , can you imagine the out of state garbage 
2 that would have come in? That element of our contract 
3 would have been null and void . And things are awful 
4 over there for the people living there. But there 
5 would have been no control. No leverage to help those 
6 poor people at all . As it is , we have an opportunity 
7 that we haven ' t truly had in the last twenty years and 
8 I'm so grateful Mr . Graham has been working on this . 
9 Y' all have all had to sit through many meetings . And 

10 Mr . Gregg Smith has worked on it . I can ' t say enough 
11 for everybody working on it . And it ' s still not 
12 exactly what I would like . I mean , I wish the landfill 
13 had never been sold. If we had kept the landfill and 
14 run it properly ourselves, that was an agreement that 
15 shouldn ' t have been done twenty years ago . And yes , 
16 indeed, you ' re correct , it ' s cost this county two 
17 hundred and fifty million dollars . You ' re right on 
18 that . 
19 But going forward , I had to personally weigh all 
20 these other factors . Other people had to weigh those 
21 factors , too , and it has been heartrending. But we do 
22 have the opportunity to right some wrongs and make it 
23 better over there. And we ' re also getting a less cost 
24 for the county taxpayers . And there will be efforts 
25 with the meeting that ' s being set up with the 
26 Transportation Departments and the industries and 
27 others , to get funding for the fire department over 
28 there. And to have a better routing . Murphy Road may 
29 not continue as the desired and approved road . That 
30 will take place in the upcoming meetings. 
31 But thank you all for hanging in there with us . 
32 It's not real pleasant , but I greatly appreciate 
33 everybody ' s effort . Thank you . 
34 TOMMY DUNN : Mr . Wooten. 
35 CRAIG WOOTEN : Yes . A couple of months ago 
36 on Oak Hill Drive I had some residents where people 
37 were coming off the Connector and driving pretty fast 
38 and going through people ' s yards and spinning out and 
39 taking out mailboxes and actually wrecked a couple of 
40 cars . And so , we were able to sit down with county 
41 staff , SCDOT , at Ingles one morning and it worked out 
42 wonderful. We worked out a plan that I hope is going 
43 to work well . SCDOT actually slowed the speed limit 
44 coming off the Connector . County staff was very prompt 
45 and got up a flashing sign with a speedometer. And 
46 then also were able to put in some reflectors in the 
47 road and also some turns on the lane . And so residents 
48 are extremely happy . It seems like it ' s having an 
49 effect and people are slowing down . And I was just 
50 telling somebody , you know , we spend so much time 



40 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 talking in meetings and rightfully so , we ' ve got to 
2 hash out , it ' s always great to see that the state and 
3 county and even city came together to just correct some 
4 wrongs at the request of the taxpayer. So those 
5 just good news to share . That ' s it . 
6 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you , Mr. Wooten . Mr . 
7 Graham . 
8 RAY GRAHAM : Thank you , Mr . Chairman . 
9 I' ve got a couple of things . I want to apologize right 

10 off the bat for the length of it , but I just want to 
11 share a couple of things. I went to the Association of 
12 Counties meeting this past week , week before . And one 
13 thing that seems to be brought up every meeting , and 
14 Ms . Fant , I ' m surprised you have not brought it up 
15 tonight because normally you bring it up every meeting . 
16 And that ' s the litter in Anderson County . Coming from 
17 law enforcement , we ' ve always been known to steal good 
18 ideas from other people . And while I was sitting in 
19 one of the meetings , it was actually on opioid , is what 
20 the meeting was concerning , we was kind of in the 
21 middle of a break , Pickens County was sitting behind 
22 me , a couple of their Council members . And they were 
23 talking among themselves and they had stated that they 
24 have a date scheduled in Pickens County for the county 
25 employees to- - and it ' s the non-essential county 
26 employees -- that could basically leave their station 
27 and that day go and actually pick up litter throughout 
28 the county. Well , that automatically just caught my 
29 attention and I turned around and said , do what? I 
30 said that ' s a good idea . I said , do you think it ' s 
31 going to work? And we got to talking and , you know , 
32 there ' s so many values there . Because number one , as 
33 we -- I ' m saying we as county employees as well , 
34 because I feel like that ' s what we are . We are here to 
35 serve the citizens of Anderson County , even as County 
36 Councilmen . But with that being said , you know , if the 
37 citizen sees that type of action being taken from 
38 employees , people that ' s , you know , going out in this 
39 county every single day and they see a day that ' s put 
40 aside strictly for that , I think there ' s some huge 
41 actions that can be received on that . And I hope , you 
42 know , we can get report back on this . I ' ve asked Mr . 
43 Burns to speak to Samantha Porter - - I forget her 
44 married name now -- but Ms. Porter about seeing if we 
45 could get something like that established in Anderson 
46 County. And you know , in talking to some of the other 
47 Council members , even possibly do some type of reward 
48 benefit for the employees to take -- that ' s willing to 
49 take that action . So hopefully we can see this coming 
50 to fruition in the very near future . We have got a 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 major litter problem . Just this past , I mean couple 
2 weeks , I mean it seems like just about every day I ' m 
3 getting a call from someone complaining about this . 

41 

4 And you know , there ' s times that we scratch our heads , 
5 and say really , did they waste their time doing that? 
6 But I ' m telling you, ride out in the county , you ' re 
7 realize real quick , it is a legitimate complaint. And 
8 I mean , it ' s not on this side , it ' s not on this side , 
9 it ' s throughout the county . The great thing is , I mean 

10 we ' re got litter control to carry some inmates out and 
11 they might pick up this road today , but next week it ' s 
12 going to be dirty again . So hopefully we can get some 
13 type of action in the near future on that and get a 
14 report back with the possibility of moving forward wi th 
15 that. 
16 My next thing is kind of addressing the landfill . 
17 Mr . Pressly , you throw accusations on a regular basis 
18 as far as on how we ' re handling that . I personally had 
19 nothing to do with the original agreement . And neither 
20 did no one else up here. Maybe one of them was here at 
21 that time , but I mean , that was beyond our time . With 
22 that being said , what I do have something to do with 
23 and my fellow Council members, is we ' ve negotiated that 
24 price down . Our county employees negotiated that price 
25 down. Is it where it should be? No , it could always 
26 be better . I mean , I think we always have room for 
27 improvement . But we ' ve negotiated that price down 
28 cheaper . In fact , at the end of this contract , that 
29 gets signed , it will be cheaper than what we ' re paying 
30 today . So we ' ve made progress. Is it where we need to 
31 be? Absolutely not. Ms. Wilson , along with other 
32 Council members , along with Mr . Harmon , along with 
33 county employees , has led numerous , numerous meetings 
34 in the community to try to get what is the answer? 
35 What are some solutions that we can make your quality 
36 of life better in your community? And as Ms . Wilson 
37 read earlier , I mean , it ' s numerous , numerous things on 
38 the list . We didn't take that and stick it back into a 
39 file. We have been working on that , along with the 
40 county employees . And it continues daily . We ' re still 
41 not where we need to be and I will be the first to 
42 admit that. 
43 But what I would like to do is challenge you to 
44 focus on improving the quality of life and come back 
45 with some solutions . Because the old contract I can ' t 
46 do nothing about . We can do something about the new 
47 one . We can do something about improving the quality 
48 of life for the citizens that ' s in Anderson County , 
49 even though they ' re in the Cheddar community , they're 
50 in Anderson County. We represent every bit of Anderson 



42 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 County_ It does not matter what district we have _ And 
2 I feel comfortable in say ing that my fellow Council 
3 members feels the same_ We represent every one in this 
4 county_ I will not support sending trash to Greenville 
5 County_ Now that's my opinion_ But part of our 
6 complaint is people bringing trash into Anderson 
7 County . So how can we reverse that role and say let ' s 
8 send it to Greenville. That's the reason I fought so 
9 hard and I stood my ground on trying to get a better 

10 rate with the only option we have . Should we have more 
11 options? Absolutely . But again , that was beyond our 
12 control. Because that happened years ago. 
13 So I mean, I would definitely encourage you -- I 
14 appreciate your comments but I definitely encourage you 
15 to come to me with solutions. I ' ll listen to you. And 
16 if you' ve got a solution , we'll see what we can do. 
17 But pointing fingers and directing it towards the 
18 previous contract , it ' s a waste of time . I mean , it 
19 truly is because that ' s beyond our control . And I 
20 don ' t want my time wasted. I'd rather focus on 
21 something as far as improving Anderson County. And Ms. 
22 Wilson, along with other Council members, along with 
23 the County staff , has worked tirelessly on improving 
24 the quality of life for that community over there. Are 
25 we where we need to be? Nope . But we're heading there 
26 and we're going to continue to fight for them . I 
27 assure you of that. Thank you , Mr . Chairman . 
28 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you , Mr . Graham. Ms . 
29 Floyd? 
30 GRACIE FLOYD: Thank you. Mr. Burns , I had 
31 a constituent to call me today and he was talking about 
32 phone numbers for the county . He can ' t find them when 
33 he needs them . They ' re not listed in the phone books 
34 and he's asking for a way-- he ' s asking you to please 
35 do something so the public can find different 
36 departments when they need it , okay? Years ago I 
37 printed them out , so I will let you look at what I have 
38 to see if you could use it as well. Okay? You could 
39 probably reproduce it and get it out . 
40 Also , this same person is complaining -- now you 
41 can 't do anything about about this and I told him that , 
42 but he complains that after the meetings you don ' t have 
43 anything-- not you-- but there ' s nothing in the 
44 papers that will dictate what happened at the meetings . 
45 He doesn ' t know what ordinances have passed , he doesn ' t 
46 know what ' s going on . And I noticed that as well in 
47 the newspaper. We ' re getting less and less stuff about 
48 County Council_ We used to get at least something 
49 about the wolf. But we don ' t get hardly anything now 
50 that I know. I quit taking that paper . So I ' m just 



43 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
4 1 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

passing this on to you . 
Mr . Pressly, I might be able to help you . If I can 

get out in my back building , my husband was on that -
well , we didn ' t have committees then. Whole Councils 
worked together on our situations , but I will go 
through his box and see if I can find the contract . 
Okay? I know that he worked diligently -- what ' s 
wrong? He worked diligently with that landfill 
commission , okay , whatever they call themselves . But I 
wil l see if I can find the original contract . I 
haven ' t been able to get myself to go through his 
things . His sons took all his clothes , so that ' s gone , 
but his papers and all of his stuff is downstairs -- I 
mean outside in that building . And if I can get in 
there before the next meeting , I will look see if I 
can ' t find that for you . And I will give you a phone 
call . Okay? 

Secondly , you have a right to speak. You have a 
right to speak . 

Thirdl y , Mr . Chair , right before the fire people 
came up to present their thing , present their situation 
here , you mentioned something about you were waiting 
for the - - I didn ' t understand what you were saying . 
Would you please pass that by me again? 

TOMMY DUNN : I said , when they first 
asked for a four mill tax increase , it was put in 
committee of Public Safety . Then the Public Safety 
made a recommendation to full Council , which was voted 
on by ful l Counci l, to get - - wait before we took any 
action until we got the opinion back from the Attorney 
General of South Carolina. That ' s what I said . 

GRACIE FLOYD : The opinion for what? The 
opinion to ---

TOMMY DUNN : For several questions , legal 
questions that was asked . 

GRACIE FLOYD : Okay . Sir , I don ' t really 
understand . 

TOMMY DUNN: 
GRACIE FLOYD : 
TOMMY DUNN : 

would . 
GRACIE FLOYD: 
TOMMY DUNN : 

telling me you don ' t . 
GRACIE FLOYD : 

know what the questions 
questions . What type of 

TOMMY DUNN : 
how much could that bond 
raise? What ' s the legal 

I didn ' t think you would . 
I beg your pardon . 
I said I didn ' t think you 

Why? 
Because you didn ' t. You ' re 

No . But anyway . Do you 
I don ' t understand the 

legal questions? 
Well , one of them would be 

go for? How much taxes can we 
-- who has the legal authority 



44 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 20 I 8 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

over the fire commission to raise taxes? Some of them. 
GRACIE FLOYD : Okay. Now -- that came up 

in that meeting? 
TOMMY DUNN : What came out in that 

meeting? 
GRACIE FLOYD : The one that they voted on? 
TOMMY DUNN : They voted on it to come to 

full Council and full Council voted on it . 
GRACIE FLOYD : Okay . All right. Were the 

questions in the minutes at that time? 
TOMMY DUNN : I don ' t think so , no, 

ma ' am. 
GRACIE FLOYD : Okay . All right . Because I 

don ' t know if I were here or not. 
TOMMY DUNN : I can ' t remember . You 

probably wasn't , but I can ' t remember. 
GRACIE FLOYD : Well , this came about last 

year . It started right there. 
TOMMY DUNN : That ' s exactly right. 
GRACIE FLOYD : And last year I think that I 

was on that committee . And I was ---
TOMMY DUNN : No , ma ' am . You were not , 

not on Public Safety Committee . 
GRACIE FLOYD : Maybe I wasn ' t . But still I 

was a member of Council. And I didn ' t -- -
TOMMY DUNN : Yes , ma ' am . And this was 

before Council . This was voted on in full Council. 
GRACIE FLOYD : Well , I ' ll see if I can -- I 

asked for everything that has come up on the fire 
commission in session , but I didn ' t see that . But 
maybe I ' ll just look again . Maybe I just overlooked 
it . Yeah . 

Okay . But the fire situation , folks , belonged to 
all of us. We ' re going to have to decide what ' s going 
to happen . If my house burns down I don ' t want to see 
a fishing boat coming to my house to put it out . I 
want to see a fire perion . We are not doing well by 
them . We can-- the airport ' s getting a new airport 
because they wanted one. Getting a new terminal , 
excuse me , because they wanted one. We have other 
people getting everything they want because they wanted 
one . But now our fire people are coming to us asking 
for help. 

Now , I ' ve talked to several of them and they have 
complaints , too , about things that they are doing 
within the department . Well , that ' s something that 
they ' re going to have to work out among themselves . 
And I believe that they can do it . But that ' s not our 
concern . Our concern now is to pave the way so they 
can get the funds they need to build a bigger and 



45 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 better department , fire department . Not a building , 
2 but the structure of how it ' s going to be done . Also , 
3 please remember that these men and women are working as 
4 volunteers . If they walked off the job because they 
5 don ' t have what they need , or they fear for their life 
6 because they don ' t have what they need , who is going to 
7 put out the fire? Who is going to put out the fire? 
8 Now , I don ' t know how many of you all got the message . 
9 I know they talked to some of you . I know they talked 

10 to some of you . But the - - this situation doesn ' t 
11 belong to only one person who makes the decision . It 
12 belongs to all seven of us . 
13 I think that ' s all I have to say. And I thank you . 
14 TOMMY DUNN : Mr. Allen . 
15 TOM ALLEN: Yes , thank you , Mr . Chair . 
16 Just wanted to make note that this past weekend over at 
17 the Civic Center , for those of you who didn ' t see it , 
18 they had a Junior ROTC drill competition over there. 
19 And they were just three teams short of having the 
20 l argest meet in the nation and it ' s really interesting 
21 to see these kids in high school going through the 
22 drill competition , army , air force , navy , marines , it ' s 
23 a very good program . They ' ll have it again next year . 
24 And by that time I think it ' s going to be the largest 
25 in the nation . And I would encourage people to attend. 
26 Second item , litter . We have worked -- since I ' ve 
27 been on Council , and I know Ms. Wilson knows , too , and 
28 everybody else , we have worked and worked on different 
29 ideas regarding litter. We ' ve tried everything . We ' ve 
30 caught a lot of flack sometimes for things that we 
31 proposed , rewriting ordinances , trying to keep things 
32 clean . Bottom line of the whole thing is , I don ' t care 
33 how many times al l of us go out and pick up the roads , 
34 and I pick up Ashley Drive quite frequently where I 
35 l i ve , it ' s going to get dirty again. We have people 
36 from the county here that go into the schoo l s to try to 
37 educate the kids . Don ' t throw litter out . We ' ve tried 
38 everything . Until the mindset can be changed , I don't 
39 know what ' s going to stop litter. We can go out here 
40 and clean up a road , and as I think Ray said , it ' s 
41 going to be dirty next day , next week . It ' s going to 
42 be dirty again . I don ' t know how we change that 
43 mindset . If anybody has suggestions -- we get letters 
44 all the time about litter . We need suggestions on what 
45 to do to clean it up . We don ' t have enough people in 
46 the detention center . Okay? And there ' s two people 
47 with ideas. Good . Give them to me. But that ' s what 
48 we need . Logical ways that we can do that and then 
49 ultimately in the long range is changing a mindset . 
50 And I don ' t know how we do that . 



46 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 The third item I think Ms . Floyd kind of touched on 
2 something there and I ' m going to call it communications 
3 in general . And that ' s one of the toughest things 
4 since I ' ve been on Council , one of the toughest things 
5 to do in Anderson County is to get the word out to 
6 people . Was the newspaper here tonight? Okay . I know 
7 some of our meetings are kind of boring , but as the 
8 gentleman apparently said , he doesn ' t know what goes on 
9 in the Council meetings. It doesn ' t get in the 

10 newspaper. There might be one story and it might be 
11 many times the story that ' s put in the newspaper is 
12 something that was ten seconds worth of the meeting 
13 where somebody said something they shouldn ' t have said 
14 or got mad or whatever , that ' s what will be in the 
15 paper . Not about what actually happened in the 
16 meeting . Not everybody takes the paper . Not everybody 
17 has a computer so they can follow this on the internet. 
18 Not everybody is on Charter cable where they can watch 
19 what ' s going on in the county on channel 193 . There is 
20 no good way to communicate with everyone in Anderson 
21 County . Again , if somebody ' s got some ideas on that , 
22 let me know . Short of sky writing out here with an 
23 airplane , I don ' t know what else to do . But that is a 
24 difficult thing to overcome is the communication and 
25 trying to do something with litter . 
26 And I ' ll shut up now, Mr . Chair . That ' s all I ' ve 
27 got. 
28 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you , Mr . Allen . Ms. 
29 Floyd had one other thing she wanted to mention . 
30 GRACIE FLOYD: Mr . Chairman has allowed me 
31 to go back to one more thing I did forget. I want to 
32 talk to y ' all about litter . Let me introduce to you 
33 Mr . William Meredith . Bill , stand up please . All 
34 right . William -- I call him Bill -- Bill is -- came 
35 to me about some ideas he had for littering , to stop it 
36 or to control it or to make people aware. He and I met 
37 with Greg Smith this week -- last week , I don ' t know 
38 when it was , last week . We met with him and Greg 
39 seemed to like some of the ideas we had and you 'll be 
40 hearing more about this . I am on the litter waste 
41 committee . And who else is on that committee with me? 
42 You are? Oh , great. Who else? Okay . All right . I 
43 will be calling a meeting . I didn ' t do it last year . 
44 But this year I will be calling a meeting because I'm 
45 really excited about some of the things he said. And 
46 please know that I have been picking up trash. I have 
47 been picking up trash in Anderson County for a long 
48 time . I have picked up on the alphabet street . I have 
49 picked up in my neighborhood . And I have picked up on 
50 Booker and Susan Street . And I have picked up on 



47 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 Broadway Lake. Nobody up here can match that. I know 
2 the litter problem . Okay? And I thank you , Mr. Chair . 
3 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you . Mr . Waters. 
4 KEN WATERS: Can we take a break because 
5 I have a good bit on here . Just listening to 
6 everything that ' s been said , you know , all of this has 
7 been good . I can't think of how busy we've been 
8 because I get tired . I mean, this is a lot of stuff 
9 that ' s been done . In the last year I ' d love to just 

10 see what all has been done. And I ' ve got different 
11 stuff to talk about , too . Orange bags . We supply 
12 those orange bags so people can come get them and they 
13 can pick up trash . I saw about 8 of them on the side 
14 of Mountain View Road today . An 80 year old lady and 
15 her granddaughter has been picking that up for about 
16 three years . Now , you know , an 80 year old woman and 
17 her granddaughter can pick it up I don't see why 
18 somebody else can't pick it up , too. 
19 Now , not only is Bassmaster coming , can we talk 
20 about the baseball? Can we talk about that? The thing 
21 about that is , we just sit back and listen to that . 
22 Somebody else put that together . It ' s the citizens of 
23 Anderson County and the employees that work here that 
24 do this stuff . We actually have a - - is it three --
25 they only went to bid for two youth league tournaments 
26 to come to the Civic Center and play and ended up with 
27 three because they heard the gentleman that run it was 
28 so good so they went ahead and gave him that one , too . 
29 And that ' s not bass fishing . 
30 Wrestling . We just got finished with wrestling . 
31 ROTC . You know , we could keep going on and on . I mean 
32 the good stuff that ' s happening . We joke and have a 
33 good time . We ' re friends and Councilmen that have been 
34 elected to do this . I ' m okay , you know , these are my 
35 friends . When Mr. Allen , you know , he said he wasn ' t 
36 going to do it anymore . And so , but he ' s not going to 
37 quit . And the employees , the citizens , the Councilmen , 
38 you know , we ' re citizens , too . Sometimes people don ' t 
39 believe that , but we ' re citizens , too . And even 
40 talking to another county about doing something . Man , 
41 we ' re looking at Upstate now , instead of just Anderson 
42 County . We ' re spreading our wings out and we ' re 
43 communicating with other people. 
44 Now y ' all know I ' m going to say something about the 
45 Bass Tournament . I can ' t wait until that comes to the 
46 TD Center . I have been saving money so I can go buy 
47 some new toys . And I just wish , you know , when this 
48 happens , the TD Center , how busy it is over there . And 
49 then they got Krispy Kreme right on the corner , too. 
50 So , you know , all of this is working together . I 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 remember when we couldn ' t hardly find anything to do 
2 and now we ' ve got so much to do . We ' ve even got Ron 

48 

3 White coming to the Civic Center . I mean , just sitting 
4 back and looking at the fruits of our labor , I ' m really 
5 impressed . Thank you , Mr . Chairman . 
6 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you , Mr . Waters . 
7 Just like to say , appreciate the words of Mr . 
8 Graham said . Also people said , you know , you got a 
9 right to talk . There ' s no doubt about it . But when 

10 you get up here and you want to start making 
11 accusations about county employees being lazy , crooks , 
12 county Councilmen crooks and all that , that ' s your 
13 privilege but be very careful because when you dish it 
14 back , if you ' re going to dish it out , you ought to be 
15 able to take it . When you make faces at Council 
16 members and tell them they talk too much, shut up . 
17 Dish it out , you ought to be able to take it . Be a big 
18 person . 
19 I want to thank all the volunteers and county 
20 employees last Saturday that picked up litter in parts 
21 of the county . Also , you know , we talked about here 
22 about picking up trash . People , that ain ' t the 
23 problem . Not people picking up trash. We need to stop 
24 people from littering . We got to educate , whatever we 
25 got to do to get better off because like they said 
26 about our jail . You know , if you build a jail big 
27 enough to hold a thousand beds , you ' ll fill it up . If 
28 we put out ten crews picking up trash , we could always 
29 use two more. We ' ve got to stop . We need to stop the 
30 problem . One way to stop that problem , talk to our 
31 folks , is work with the magistrate court system . You 
32 know , I don ' t care how financial strapped you are , if 
33 you can throw a bottle or beer can or something out a 
34 window , at least you can go on the side of the road and 
35 pick it up for a day . Courts ought to adhere to that. 
36 I want to -- the fire department is a thing . Keep 
37 i n mind , we don ' t have absolutely no control over the 
38 fire department. I ' ve been one for thirty-seven years. 
39 But there ' s two sides to every story . There are good 
40 people on that fire commission board . But good firemen 
41 out here . Just got to find a happy medium . Just 
42 because the firemen want something -- lot of people 
43 want a lot of things. And believe you me , I ' ve talked 
44 with the fireman . All the firemen ain ' t wanting this . 
45 But we got to listen to the citizens out here . Come 
46 for four mills on our taxes what that will do. Find a 
47 happy medium somewhere . Them eight hundred volunteer 
48 f i remen that ' s talking about now , it ' s up to nine 
49 hundred . They volunteer . Ones that was here tonight 
50 was talking , the chairman, he gets paid a salary . The 



49 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 6, 2018 

1 backbone of the fire service are the volunteer firemen . 
2 Want to appreciate all the hard work county 
3 employees are doing about the economic development . 
4 Really want to appreciate Mr. Burns , Terry Gilstrap . 
5 They ' re going to be - - they ' ve been working for quite 
6 some time . I brought this up some time ago with Dr . 
7 Booth and Mr . Burns and talk about this . It ' s going 
8 out in the community and giving people -- hitting 
9 another group of people for employees and job training . 

10 I ' m really excited about this and moving this for 
11 Anderson County . Think it ' s going to be great for the 
12 citizens of Anderson County and look really forward to 
13 Mr . Burns and them rolling this program out and getting 
14 this started . My hat ' s off to them . And talking to 
15 Terry , she ' s just a real passion for a job and we ' re 
16 real lucky to have a lot of the county we got . 
17 Meeting be adjourned - - be over . Thank y ' all. 
18 
19 (MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:46 P.M.) 



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-006 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN AGREEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT 
OF A JOINT COUNTY INDUSTRIAL AND BUSINESS PARK (2010 PARK) OF 
ANDERSON AND GREENVILLE COUNTIES SO AS TO ENLARGE THE PARK 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2010-026 enacted November 16, 2010 by Anderson 
County Council, Anderson County entered into an Agreement for the Development of a Joint County 
Industrial and Business Park (2010 Park) dated as of December 1, 2010, as amended, with Greenville 
County (the "Agreement"); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3(A) of the Agreement, the boundaries of the park created 
therein (the "Park") may be enlarged pursuant to ordinances of the County Councils of Anderson County 
and Greenville County; and 

WHEREAS, in connection with certain incenti ves being offered by Greenville County, it is now 
desired that the b_oundaries of the Park be enlarged to include certain parcel(s) in Greenville County 
belonging to Kloeckner Metals Corporation, a company previously identified as Project Orange; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council that Exhibit A to the 
Agreement is hereby and shall be amended and revised, effective as of December 31, 2017, to include the 
property located in Greenville County described in the schedule attached to this Ordinance. 

RESOLVED, in meeting duly assembled this day of , 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
County Attorney 

A-1 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

NPCOL! :63749 11.2-DOC-(TVC) 057 180-00001 



Addition to Exhibit A to 
Agreement for the Development of a Joint County Industrial and 

Business Park dated as of December 1, 2010, as amended, 
between Anderson County and Greenville County 

All that certain piece, parcel or tract of land situated in Greenville County, South Carolina being bounded 
and described as follows: 

Beginning at an iron pin on the west side of White Horse Road right-of-way 464 feet north of the 
intersection of White Horse Road and Augusta Road running thence from the point of beginning the 
following courses and distances S32-49-00E 174.54' to an iron pin, thence S36-48-19E 214.31' to an iron 
pin, thence S2-05-19E 160.70' to an iron pin, thence S32-0l-41W 174.30' to an iron pin, thence S29-25-
41W 75.50' to an iron pin, thence S26-56-41W 199.80' to nail and cap in the driveway ofEdgcomb Metals 
Company, thence S23-00-41W 201.10' to an iron pin, thence S14-31-03W 75.62' to an iron pin, thence N72-
54-50W 79.38' to an iron pin, thence S73-03-47W 58.12' to an iron pin, thence N25-41-58W 963.50' to an 
iron pin, thence N66-49-05E 565.27' to an iron pin, thence S35-44-53E 41.35' to an iron pin, thence N55-11-
38E 114.31' to the point of beginning. 

The above described property contains 12.839 acres. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF ANDERSON 

) 
) 
) 

I, the undersigned Clerk to County Council of Anderson County, South Carolina, do hereby 
certify that attached hereto is a true, accurate and complete copy of an ordinance which was given 
reading, received majority approval, by the county Council at meetings of , and 
_____ , at which meetings a quorum of members of County Council were present and voted, and an 
original of which ordinance is filed in the permanent records of the County Council. 

Clerk, County Council 

Dated: , 2018 

NPCOLI :63749 11.2-DOC-(TVC) 057180-00001 



RESOLUTION R2018-021 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING INTENT TO CEASE 
COUNTY 
COUNTY 
CLOSURE 

MAINTENANCE ON AND TO AUTHORIZE 
CONSENT TO JUDICIAL ABANDONMENT AND 

OF A PORTION OF BARR 
DESIGNATED AS C-01-0037; 
RELATED THERETO. 

AND OTHER 
CIRCLE 

MATTERS 

WHEREAS, Barr Circle (the "Road") is currently an asphalt Anderson County (the "County") 
public road, designated as Anderson County Ro ad C-01-0037 and, 

WHEREAS, the Road extends 1044 feet from Barr Circle to Robbins Drive , C-01-0036 and 
exists on six parcels of property identified as Anderson County tax map numbers 236-00-02-026, 236-00-
02-035, 236-00-02-037, 236-00-02-039, 236-00-02-078, 2 36-00-02-080, all of which have common 
ownership, as shown on the map prepared by Anderson County Roads and Bridges Department 
on May 17, 2017 attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference; 

WHEREAS, the property owners (hereinafter collective the "Petitioners") have requested that 
the Countyabandon said Road for future development. ThePetitionis attachedhereto asExhibitB 
and incorporated herein by reference; 

WHEREAS, the County has complied with all of its Ordinances and Regulations pertaining 
to cessation of County maintenance and County consent to judicial abandonment and closure of 
County public roads, in the case of the above referenced Road; 

WHEREAS, none of the procedures undertaken by the County have revealed or reflected a 
need for said Road to remain under County maintenance or to remain a public road, and the County 
staff have recommended that the County consent to the requested abandonment and judicial closure; 

WHEREAS, Anderson County, South Carolina, a body politic and corporate and a political 
subdivision of the State of South Carolina, acting by and through its County Council (the "County 
Council") desires to express its intent to cease County maintenance on, and to authorize County 
consent to judicial abandonment and closure of the Road; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it re so lved by Anderson County Council in meeting duly 

assembled that: 

1. Anderson County, acting by and through its County Council, consents to the 
judicial abandonment and closure of a portion of Barr Circle (C-O 1-003 7), as shown 

on Exhibit A, by the property owners. 

2. In the event Barr Circle is closed by a Judicial Order , the county shall immediately cease 

all maintenance of this Road. 



3. All orders and resolutions in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict 
only, repealed and rescinded. 

4. Should any part or portion of this resolution be deemed unconstitutional or 
otherwise unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such finding 
s h a II not affect the remainder hereof, all of which is hereby deemed s epa r a b I e. 

5. This resolutions h a II take effect and be in force immediately upon enactmentt. 

RESOLVED this 20th day of March, 2018, in meetingduly assembled. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 

Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A . Croegaert 
Clerk to County Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
County Attorney 

Tonmy Dunn, Chairman 



Tommy Dunn 

Chairman 
Council District 5 

Ray Graham 

Vice-Chairman 
Council District 3 

Craig Wooten 

Council District 1 

Gracie 5. Floyd 

Council District 2 

Thomas F. Allen 

Council District 4 

Ken Waters 

Council District 6 

M. Cindy Wi lson 

Council District 7 

Kimberly A. Poulin 

Clerk to Council 

Rusty Bums 
County Administrator 

Anderson County 

Roads and Bridges Department 
735 Michelin Boulevard, Anderson, SC 29626 • (864) 260-4190 • Fax (864) 332-5474 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

CC: 

RE: 

Mr. Rusty Burns, County Administrator 

Megan Young, Operations Analyst 

June 26, 2017 

Holt Hopkins, File 

Proposed Abandonment of the circle portion of Barr Circle, C-0 1-0037, 
Council District Six 

Please find attached information regarding the proposed abandonment of the circular 
portion of Barr Circle. Property owners have requested the abandonment due to 
townhome development. 

A signed petition by the landowners is enclosed. Owners were provided a copy of 
Anderson County Ordinance regarding abandonment and closure of public roads 
policies and procedure and notified in writing of their responsibilities for obtaining 
legal title to the road if Council approves abandonment by resolution. 

Notification signs were posted on the road on May 19, 2017. Signs were in place for 30 
days on June 25, 2017. 

Notification ofthe proposed abandonment was mailed to Emergency Service providers 
and Anderson School District One Transportation Department. School District 
Transportation Department has no concerns with the abandonment. No response was 
received from Emergency Services. 

Our department has conducted a thorough investigation of this road . 
• Public notification signs were posted for 30 days 
• There were no public comments 
• Section of road is in general public use 
• Road runs from Barr Circle to Robbins Drive 
• The asphalt road is 1,044 linear feet and 17 feet wide 
• Prescriptive right-of-way 
• Average Daily Traffic Count is 12 cars per day 

Photographs and location map are enclosed for your convenience. 

Enclosures 

$ Accredited by the 
~ ~ American Public ® "·~ • .,·• Works Association Member of the Anderson County Public Works Division 



Anderson County Roads & Bridges 
735 Michelin Boulevard, Anderson, SC 29625 

(864} 260-4190 

Roadway Abandonment Petition 

*Only one signature per household will be counted Date: /f(Afl 9', 1.. (;I.J1 T / 
I am the Contact Person for this road and will be responsible for the expedition of infonnation between 
the Anderson County Roads & Bridges Engineering Section and the landowners on the proposed road. 

Name: 
Mailing ,f 

Address: Zf ?4. /Z-!vGTL- &cflJJ 
State: .5 (_ Zip: City: f ll?Pt?tO f, } T 

Telephone#: _ _...6...:;~ ...... 4'--- - ,7i;._e>.....;4;.__- ....:4....:;..(;.;..../.!:J_-_____________ _ 

Road Name: __ f!1--...""'"'/Z_ IZ __ C:_.!JC........._C....;;tb;..._. --------------

We, the undersigned landowners, do petition Anderson County Roads & Bridges to abandon the road, or 
portion of road, named above. 

Address 

:Z t St.c:> ftlV€11... ePAl'> 

11 s= Evo. n s cfce~ J c .,ed., 
£, :...dmo .A f: S C::. A. Y t: 7 3 

Phone Number 

5?,4- - 1..J;>4 -44f~ 



5/17/2017 



Barr Circle, C-1-37 

Circular portion of the road to be abandoned 

View from the most southerly portion of the circle 

View at intersection with Robbins Drive 



Tommy Dunn 
Chairman 

Coundl District 5 

Ray Graham 
Vice Chalnnan 

Coundl District 3 

Craig Wooten 
Coundl District 1 

Grade 5. Floyd 
Coundl District 2 

Thomas F. Allen 
Coundl District 4 

Ken Waters 
Council District 6 

M. Ondy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Kimberly A. Poulin 
Oerk to Council 

Rusty Bums 
County Administrator 

-J, 
ANDERSON COUNTY 
··, ll ~~ ' H L t\ t• 1:~ !. : tJ A . , 

----- ---= 

May 17,2017 

Benny Bridges, Jr., Transportation Supervisor 
Anderson County School District One 
2001-B Easley Highway 
Piedmont, South Carolina 29673 

Dear Mr. Bridges: 

We have received a request to abandon the looped section of Barr Circle, C-1-3 7. A 
location map is enclosed for your convenience. 

We would appreciate your input as to how, if any, this closure might impact bus routing on 
this road. We would appreciate a response within 30 days. 

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this matter. You may contact me by email at 
mayoung@andersoncountysc.org if you desire. 

Sincerely, 

M~:JMPA 
Operations Analyst 

Roads & Bridges Department 
735 Michelin Boulevard, Anderson, SC 29626 • (864) 260-4190 • Fax (864) 260-4629 

www.andersoncountysc.org 



Tommy Dunn 
Chairman 

Coundl District 5 

Ray Graham 
Vice Chairman 

Council District 3 

Craig Wooten 
Council District 1 

Grade 5. Floyd 
Council District 2 

Thomas F. Allen 
Coundl District 4 

Ken Waters 
Coundl Disbict 6 

M. Ondy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Klmberly A. Poulin 
Oerk to Coundl 

Rusty Bums 
County Administrator 

May 17,2017 

. ------- -. 

j~ .r-,:· 
ANDERSON COUNTY 

r. 1.' i I t C .\ fP :1 :_ fj ,\ 

~ ..... --

Jimmy Ray Sutherland, Fire Chief 
Anderson County Fire Department 
21 0 McGee Road 
Anderson, SC 29625 

Dear Chief Sutherland: 

We have received a request to abandon the looped section of Barr Circle, C-1-37. A 
location map is enclosed for your convenience. 

. . 
We would appreciate your input as to how, if any, this closure might impact emergency 
vehicle response to neighboring citizens. A response from you within 30 days regarding 
this matter would be greatly appreciated. If this closure has no effect, we will proceed with 
the abandonment process. 

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this matter. You may contact me by email at 
mayoung@andersoncountysc.org if you desire. 

Sincerely, 

Roads &. Bridges Department 
735 Michelin Boulevard, Anderson, SC 29626 • (864) 260-4190 • Fax (864) 260-4629 

www.andersoncountysc.org 



ANDERSON 
COUNTY 

Tommy Dunn 

Chairman 

Counc il District 5 

Ray Graham 
Vice Chairman 

Counci l District 3 

Craig Wooten 

Counci l District I 

Gracie S. Floyd 

Counc il District 2 

Thomas F. Allen 

CounciT District 4 

Ken Waters 

Counci I District 6 

M. Cindy Wilson 

Council District 7 

Lacey A. Croegaert 

Clerk to Counci l 

Rusty Burns 

County Administrator 

AGENDA 
ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Monday, March 19,2018 AT 12:00 PM 
HISTORIC COURTHOUSE 

2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 

CHAIRMAN S. RAY GRAHAM, PRESIDING 

1. Call to order: 

2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Mr. Ken Waters 

3. Discussion concerning moving forward with posting Hazmat/ Dep. Director 

4. Discussion concerning a Code enforcement officer 

5. EMS Franchise 

6. Discussion concerning the Coroner's Office 

7. Sheriffs Office Boat Replacement 

8. Williamston Update 

9. Public Comment 

10. Adjournment: 

Members: Chairman Ray Graham 
Honorable Ken Waters 
Honorable Craig Wooten 

LT. David Baker 

Mr. Ray Graham 

Mr. Leon Harmon 

Mr. Ray Graham 

Mr. Mark Williamson 

Mr. Ray Graham 



1.
'' .. _: 

' ' 
~ -

. 
ANDERSON COUNTY 

DEVELOPMENT 
STANDARDS 

SOUT.-i CAROUtiA 

Memorandum 

To: Lacey A. Croegaert, Clerk to Council 
Cc: Holt Hopkins, Deputy Administrator 

From: Alesia Hunter, Development Standards Manager 

Date: March 12, 2018 

Re: Road Acceptance 

Based on the recommendation of the Roads and Bridges Department, please ask County 
Council to consider acceptance of the following road into the County Maintenance System 
at their March 20, 2018 Meeting. 

Sullivan Hills Subdivision Phase I 
SK Builders Developer 
Location: Off of Sullivan Road 
County Council District 5 

1) Norfolk. This will add 1,860 feet of paved roads to the county maintenance system. 

Please feel free to contact me at (260-4719) if you need more information 

PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION 
Alesla Hunter. Manager 

0 : 864-260-4719 1 F: 864-260-4795 I ahunter@andersoncountysc.org 
Courthouse Annex 1 401 East River Street. Anderson SC 29624 

www .andersoncountysc.org 



MEMORANDUM 
ANDERSON COUNTY ROADS AND BRIDGES 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAAOllt~A. 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

SUBJECT: 

March 5, 2018 

Alesia Hunter 
Development Standards 

Norman McGill 
Roadway Management Supervisor 

Holt Hopkins 

Sullivan Hills Phase I 

To the best of my ability, I certify that there are no known drainage issues in Sullivan Hills Subdivision 
Phase 1. All drainage facilities and roadways within the proposed county right of way meet the county 
standards that were approved by the Planning Commission from the preliminary plat. This phase of this 
subdivision is now eligible to be considered for acceptance into the county maintenance system. This will add 
1860 feet of paved roads to the county maintenance system. 

District: 5 

Location: OFF Sullivan Road 

Road: Nmfolk 

Tommy Dunn Craig Wooten 
Chairman. District 5 Coundl District I 

Ray Graham Gracie Floyd 
v. Chairman. District 3 Council District 2 

Tom Allen 
Council District 4 

Ken Waters 
Council District 6 

Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Lacey Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

PO Box 8002. Anderson, South Carolina 29622-8002 www.nndersoncountysc.org 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

Rusty Burns I County Administrator 
rburns@ondersoncountysc.org 



~ ++ 

~~+ 

+ ++ 

+ ++ 

+ ++ 
951 !(}5007 

+ + + 

+ ++ 

+ ++ 

++ ++ 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ 
940007004 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ -fv1ARMt!.~ ++ 

DAIRY 
+ + + + + + + + + + -+Rt 16Jia + + + 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ 

++ ++ ++ ++ 

R-20 
++ ++ ++ 

+ + + + 

'!50001006 

...... 

++ 
9500090J, 

++ + +WHITE-l<fALL+ -f!S~•'+ + + + + 
RD~431 WHITEHALL 9%10100' 

-41 .-ft 

++ ++ ,~ +oH + +RD ~Ii9 ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ 

RD 1632 

+ + + + ++ 

Pb.lt'MANI. + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + 

++ ++ 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ 

++ ++ ............ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ 1<+ ++ 

PEARMAN •soc~• 
D4Jitv + + + + + + + + 1< + + + + 1< + + 
RD 1610 

++ f ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ...... ++ 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ...... ++ 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ 

+ + 
PfARMAN + 
DAIR)' 
RD+ol3'40 + + 

++ 

++ 

++ ++ 

++ ++ 

9~ n.. ~1)6 

++ ++ ++ ++ 

++ ++ ++ ++ 

· ~'+ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ + + 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ...... ++ ++ 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ 

++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ 

++ ++ ++ ...... ++ ++ + ... ++ 

+ PEAR.$:;1AN _.. + 
+ DAIRY + + ++ ++ ++ 

RD 1510 
+ fl ++ ++ ++ + ... ++ ...... 

++ ++ ...... ++ ++: ++ ++ 
(j'jl7~2007 

WHITEHAL 
++ ++ ++ ++ +i;' ,.,+ of< + 

WHITEHALL 
ss120200-1 95111l!DC7 RO.J302 

+.., PfARMAN- + + +.., + . ll+o + 
WHCTffiALL 

DAIRY Rn·' 302 r . 
+ + RP1 soo+ + + tJ +~+ +""'"' +~ 

0 0 WH LL 
,... ;ity +WHJT'E!rlALL + RD + + 
.-!K + RJtl.JOS + + + + 

Wt-q;rEHALI., 
+ RD 14DS 

0 
+ + + + ++ 

+ + ++ ++ ++ + + ...... + + + + 0240 ·E + + + + + + + + + + + + ++ ++ ++ 

PEARMAN DAIRY i>EARMAN DAIRY 
+'+ + + + + + + + + + Ro l~-~rtl47\\. + + + 

950009- 16 

+ + + + ++ + + + + ++ ... ~14021.¥ + t + + + 
,.-. gs,• 1001 



ANDERSON COUNTY 
~ ~ ·. \ 

Memorandum 

DEVELOPMENT 
STANDARDS 

To: Lacey A Croegaert, Clerk to Council 
CC: Holt Hopkins, Deputy Administrator 

From: Alesia Hunter, Development Standards Manager 

Date: March 12, 2018 

RE: Road AcceJ;!.tance 

Based on the recommendation of the Roads and Bridges Department, please ask County 
Council to consider acceptance of the following road into the County Maintenance 
System at their March 20, 2018 Meeting. 

Powdersville Town Center 
Outparcel LLC, Developer 
Location: Off of Highway 81 & Three Bridges Road 
County Council District 6 

1) Woodson Street. This will add 1,300 feet of paved roads to the county 
Maintenance system. 

Please feel free to contact me at (260-4719) if you need more information. 

PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION 
Alesla A. Hunter. Manager 

0:864-260-4719 I F: 864-260-4795 I o hunler@andersoncountysc.org 
401 East River Street I Anderson SC 29624 



MEMORANDUM 
ANDERSON COUNTY ROADS AND BRIDGES 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROliNA 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

SUBJECT: 

March 8, 2018 

Alesia Hunter 
Development Standards 

Norman McGill 
Roadway Management Supervisor 

Holt Hopkins 

Woodson Street (Powdersville Town Center) 

To the best of my ability, I certify that there are no known drainage issues Woodson St. @Powders ville 
Town Center. All drainage facilities and roadways within the proposed county right of way meet the county 
standards that were approved by the Planning Commission from the preliminary plat. This phase of this 
subdivision is now eligible to be considered for acceptance into the county maintenance system. This will add 
I ,300 feet of paved roads to the county maintenance system. 

District: 6 

Location: From Hwy 81 to Three Bridges Road 

Road: Woodson Street 

Tommy Dunn Craig Wooten 
Chairman, District 5 Council District I 

Ray Graham Gracie Floyd 
V. Chairman, District 3 Council District 2 

Tom Allen · 
Council District 4 

Ken Waters 
Council District 6 

Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Lacey Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

PO Box 8002, Anderson. South Carolina 29622-8002 www.nndersoncountysc.org 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

Rusty Burns I County Administrator 
rburns&andersoncounlysc .org 



2360001004 

236()001005 

2361::]1013 

HIGHWAY 
153 3650 

HIGHWAY 
153 3609 

J HJGHWAY 
153 3611 

23600113019 

!360CHIOZO 

2360001006 

HIGHWAY 
153 3610 

2.)~1014 

2360016016 

O
HIGHWAY 
153 3601 

THREE BRiij;;ES 
RDS-04~4 

)6110.2002 

J.Qtl01058 

THREE 
BRIDGES RD 

213 
23.\ruh<OOJ 

2360014009 

0 
THREE 

BRIDGES 
RD 209 

E DEER DR 205 
36H01057 

E DEER DR 207 
2)()1l0l056 

2360001006 

23B0014010 

2360014008 2 6001.401 
E DEER DR 206 

.3611U10S4 
2)(11101055 

r\JRKEYTuRKEY 
<UN iFrJ 0104t 2361101035 DEER DR 169 

U DEER DR 167 IV 315TURKEY: RUN 319 DEER DR 171 
36 . 

11-\rRKEY R~R~ff RUflJM(h RUN 323 
TU&KEY TURKEY TU~EY RUN 321 
RUN 310 Rlfi\1:'316 236 11~ 1031 / 

2 61102003 

taa1t@1~G)TURKEY R(JN 314 -TuRKEY RUN 325 
TURKEY 235110 1bG~ 2-'6 1 10103 DEER DR 164 
RUN 312 TURKEY TURKEY 
mft\?69F RUN 318 RLJN 320 DEER DR 162 

CRANE COVE nsl 1010ro 2:1611o1o 2 

Cf 404 DEER DR 157 DEER DR 160 
.. , · ; 1.,6 2361Hnon (2J81I010l' 
CRA"F DEER DR 155 DEER DR. 158 
COVE 23Gil010T3 . 2!6'1101029 
cr 402DEDEER DR 153 ·oEER DR 156 

1 ERTIR 15~361 101023 
DEER DR 151 DEER DR 152 

DEER DR 150 2:l6110tG27 
ll6llo1o2~ DEER DR 148 

DEER DR 146 
DEER DR 144 

'la116..ly2J 2.)61 1{1\025 

JJ60602fJt0 

2'360702001 
2360702002 

2350702003 
COOPER LN 216 I 

2'3GOU0207f:l 

~ 
2300002049 55t 

9' 0/ 
if/ 

!{I 
HOOD RD 110 ;;fj !)1'>1 

0 ~nv 

/"HIGHWAY 
.. 153 

c,\'?-:·· 
~(.'.. 

'0"' • 

Ol"'\r..I'\.1....11'\..LJ. / 

2360002037 // 

/ 
/ 

2360002078 / 
/ 

BARR CIR W BARR CIR 8 

BARR CIR 6 

2360002019 

I 

.-· HIGHW~Y "'6 HIGHWA:HIGHWAY HIGHWAY153 I 
1533570'-'"" 153~i~AY cn:.J522 HIGHWAY HIGllWAY 

0061 E 

2350002026 

236000.2059 

} 1l; 

ANDEF 
RD 11 
0 

'""""' 1S33S18 ,.,_AY 153 153 HIGHWAY 153 
HIGHWAY 

153 3
526 O 3516 !.":h. 3512 

35
0!li!GHWAY 

153 3524 WAY HIGHWP;Y -~ ~t'!'AY53 3502 
23Gooozo<a ~~~3518 HIG3H3W5~~510 '~A~~y HWAY 

ANDERSOI 
RD 11405 

236 - 202J 
2J6000.?U45 

0 HOOD RD4 15 HIGHW 153 3506 :l<oor• " 153 3504 ANDERSON 
RD 11401 

2lM002025 
HIGHWAY 
153 3532 

n6C{jlij!ooa HIGHWAY 
153 3558 HIGHWAY 

0 153 3556 

HIGHWAY 153 
fANDERSON 

RDUKN 

ANDER 
RD 11 

Hiai-1.._, 

B>oom" 
HIGHWAY O HIGHWAY 
153 3552 153 3550 

HIGHWAY 
153 3540 

23GQJ2060 

2360002051 • 1::!600061 

HIGHWAY 
153 3500 ', -ltc,-y<S 2 9 6 11 4

>- 15Jsc 
-o"-olsJ 

"E!'.!'f-OHJ326 

HIGHWAY 
HIGHWAY 153 3529 HIGHWA"' 
153 3535 I 053 3531'R 

2:l600140os .... HIGHWAY a HIGHWAY HIGHWAY 
153 3535 .. 153 3~ . 153 3525 

23600140'1) 

WOODSON 
ST 120 

23600140 -

~IGHWAY HfGHWAY HIGHWAY 
153 3527 A 153 3527 B 153 3509 

2360014006 0 
2160014016 

ANDERSON '·-----..9-o/"< 1-"?. 
''<~'"" 0 

'~ 
RD 11201 A 
0 

236@1>9001 

HIGHWAY 
153 3460 

HIGHWPI 
0 153 3455 

i) 
(j 

r:"'l <?; 
1

/ nr: 

CELY LN 101 HIGHWAY 
,,. . 153 3451 Q.. 153 3445 0 ,.~,, 

CELY LN 103 HIGHWAY O 

ANDERSON 
RD 11032 

0 
236080iOC>6 

CELY LN 105 153 3443 

ziE1ao2oos 

7160802002 

CELY LN 115 
0 2J5ll80;>0• 

HIG' 
153 

-''""@' 

0 i 2360102006 

2350102001 COOPER LN 212 j 21soro2oos 
0 COOPER t.N-2101 COOPER LN 206 

''ceoP~ 
0 '-'co~PEklN 208 

LN 223 ac-oo 
Jn'EjG1038 lN ~
COOPER COOPBr 
LN 223 AI.J!lj'21 F 

.CQOPEI(fOOPER 
:Ql,lt't;~ 1'!111\J 771 F 

2 9 6 4 2 COOPER LN 200 
2:l!@l2005 / 

~ ~CQo / 
~- ~~_Pc:-b .! 2'"'6070100' 

--~~~ <tv / - < 

. f.:C!J-On.l 
!i,la, 1 -~~tS 

ANDERSON 
RD 11030 

2Q80Hl08 

::nt>nn nncn 

;: ·;· 



Memorandum 

DEVELOPMENT 
STANDARDS 

To: Lacey A Croegaert, Clerk to Council 
CC: Holt Hopkins, Deputy Administrator 

From: Alesia Hunter, Development Standards Manager 

Date: March 12, 2018 

RE: Road Accentance 

Based on the recommendation of the Roads and Bridges Department, please ask County 
Council to consider acceptance of the following road into the County Maintenance 
System at their March 20, 2018 Meeting. 

Ellison Plantation Phase II 
Granite Development LLC, Development 
Location: Off of Woodhaven Way 
County Council District 6 

I) Oak Ridge Place. This will place 84 5 feet of paved roads to the county maintenance 
system. 

Please feel free to contact me at (260-4719) if you need more information. 

PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION 
Alesla A. Hunter, Manager 

0: 664-260.4719 I f ; 664-260-4795 I ohunter@ond ersoncounlysc.org 
401 East River Street I Anderson SC 29624 



MEMORANDUM 
ANDERSON COUNTY ROADS AND BRIDGES 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROUN.t., 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

SUBJECT: 

March 8, 2018 

Alesia Hunter 
Development Standards 

Norman McGill 
Roadway Management Supervisor 

Holt Hopkins 

Ellison Plantation (Phase 2) 

To the best of my ability, I certify that there are no known drainage issues in Ellison Plantation (Phase 2). All 
drainage facilities and roadways within the proposed county right of way meet the county standards that were 
approved by the Planning Commission from the preliminary plat. This phase of this subdivision is now 
eligible to be considered for acceptance into the county maintenance system. This will add 845 feet of paved 
roads to the county maintenance system. 

District: 6 

Location: Off of Woodhaven Way (C-01-0349) 

Road: Oak Ridge Place 

Tommy Dunn Craig Wooten 
Choinnon. Dislricl 5 Council Dislricl 1 

Ray Graham Gracie Floyd 
V. Choinnan. District 3 Council District 2 

Tom Allen 
Council Disfricl 4 

Ken Waters 
Council District 6 

Cindy Wilson 
Council Dislricl 7 

Lacey Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

PO Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622·8002 1 www.andersoncountysc.org 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

Rusty Burns I County Aclminislrolor 
rburns@andersoncounlysc .org 



~ ... 

I 212:301010 
c;:;.._o~ 

~S'£1 _.9 ':'>1 w":i. 

HARROGATE 309 2121201008 21212o1oo9 

LN 116 121201005 R FO 212<2 

212120102a HARROGATE ROGHFORD D~7 RD 

, .. 
# · 

Q_-!! 

OLD PENDLETON 
RD 1704 

2121301009 

q; 
2120003038 

HARROGATE LN 121 ~QR'B13 ROCHFORD DR ROCHFC 
LN 120 \~ 21 1201006 • ·c 01-00148 DR 32 

\~ ~ -
21212o1o;~ ~Q ROCHFOR ROCHFORD 

HARROGATE G'.;_., DR 305/ 
2121201019 

DR 316 
(; 

;: 
OLD PENDLETON 
RD 1703 

LN 124 '\:"'<1- . ROCHFORD •w2o1018 21212o1 

21212oib2s "0:..,( OR 304 ROCHFORD ROCHFORD 
_:,.«/ 

.y:' '21l0l011 
HARROGATE ~0 21212o·o2o DR 308 DR 320 

LN204 ~ v . CALVERT 
CT 109 

2 
mo!!i'2s HARROGATE ' HARROGATE 

LN 208 ~ LN 213 
21:!J20I024 HAR~OGAho 2•21_201021 ELLISON 

LN 212 HARROGATE DR 152 
212<201023 lN 216 

2 .20002.013 

212 30100 

9~ 
~ 

11801Do2 

2121&01003 

21;:COO~OJO 

29642 
212180100-4 

2' 2.'80100 

if WAY 5 WAY 9 11l180 " 10" 

~12Hl0!0 1 8 Po 
2121eofoo1 WOODHAVEN WOODHAVEN 

o~~ WOODHAV'WooDHAVEN WOODHAVEN 

d"~ WAY l_ WAY 7 WOODHAVEN WAY 13 2121d01007 
INEKNOLL 1-----.__. WAY 11 

OR 200 /PINEKNOLL ~ 

212120'022 

212180'017 
OAK RIDGE OAK OAK RIDGE 
PL 413 RIDGE PL 418 

PL 415 2121eo 11 

OAK RIDGE 

? J "<P1B010l9 WAY 8 \ 
2121eo 1 o4 ~ if~~ QR 201 WOODHAVEN 

wd
0 

WOODHAVEN 

WOODHAVEN 
WAY15 

2' 2 801008 
2121801009 

WOODHAVEN 
tAlA'( 19 

0042 E OAK RIDGE PL 416 
2 21801020 

212•801043 ~!!; PINEKNOLL 
2 71801038 

WAY 17 

PINEKNOLL 
0

/ QR 203 .Z ··~ <>"'""'"., 
QR 204 2121-,6010<0 ·~-'6 WOODHAVEN 

21716Qt04 PINEKNOLL PALINS CT 300 ~_e>b ~ WAY 21 7 

QR 205 2121801037 c; b ~ WOODHAVEN "'" B< oo1~) PL 40 2 W5-0' .JC 

PL 411 OAK RIDGE 

PL '~ 14 2121eo 021 

OAK RIDGE 
PL 412 

2121801016 

2121S0101 

OAK RIDGE l 
PL 409 OAK RIDGE 

2 rec a 
2 "801018 "'"' \\U' ·t- :J. 

?1218111 •1 I''-~ ~-;';>. •:'b WAY 23 i121Bo1012 .\l..,p 

PAUNS CT 302 '<en'· \ • WOODHAVEN 100 «J:J' , mo10ZJ 
PAUNS WAY 25 '<'- OAK RIDGE • 

2121BOIOJ> PAUNS CT 304 CT 301 'WooDHAVEN ~,ori'- PL 406 

WOOD REDWOOD 
DR 1~3 ~) OR 105 
PENDlEtON •120501002 REDWOOD 
RD 1807 "-- DR 107 

- 0~ 038 REDVJOOD t:1o,.o10Jl 
REDWOOD 
OR 109 

2121110 o~3 WAY 27 cl:i- . 2 ,,.;d. 12s 21218o u<• 
PAUNS CT 303 WOODHAVEN N18al 11 . OAK RIDGE 

2 • ,, IOH WAY 14 PL 402 
2 2 '"•m WOOb HAvt:N 

I OR 106 
212<:50•0~7 

I 21}o:.v•oo• REDWOOD 
OLD PENDLETON 
RD 1811 

REDWOOD 
DR lOB -, 

""· 
DR 113 2120501oos 

21~01005 
)· 20'iOI039 2120\01035 REDWOOD 

DR201 REDWOOD 
DR 112 '-

WAY 15, OAK RIDGE 

\ 

PL 400 212 !01o2•, 

212'6( 1031 212:1801027 

WOODHAVEN WOODHAVEN OLD PENDLETON 
RD 1813 

"\ . 
0 WAY l8 WAY 31 

2,21801 'li 

""" , . 7t20'll.)100"1 

OLD PENDLETON I REDWOOD ) REDWOOD 
,7'., i12\Y.i010:!4 

217.0~01005 
140 

212 8(}1018 

~D 1817 PINE I DR 200 "-. ' DR 207 
2121601029 ;2pnso1041 '!!rOOD //, 21 !osb1021 REO~OOD 2'2~=jO•oos 2 2oso1009 

O 102 1 DR 206 ' REDWOOD 

R~D18P2E1NDLETON PINEWOOD : :!!z . 0 REDwoo' 0 OR 213 REDWOOD 
2120501013 cr 104 n DR 117 2Poso1o.: ~ ~ "

0501025 DR 212 ""- , REDWOOD 
OLD PENDLETON PINEWOOD b o PINEWOOD REDWOOD ""- DR 221 
RD 182s cr 

106 
1 ~ g cr 103 oR 216 mosmo1a 

WOODHAVEN 
WAY20 

REDWOOD 
OR 223 

'<120501 ><3 "200010: 2 \ ~ • RED,WOOO 
OLD PENDLETON 212o o1o2e DR 220 

2VStl01 

2;20S01025/' 

izo~1n• 
I 

REDWOOD 
DR 224 

21 1\)10<2 

REDWOOD 
OR225 RD 1827 

't 151 )44 

OLD PENDLETON 
RO 1901 

205Ch 

OLD PENDLETON 
RD 1903 

" ~o~ :o.as 

OLD PENDLETON 
RO 1905 

OLD PENDLETON 
RD 1909 

zrSOIOl 

2120S010JO 
T? 1 9 I 

Zl2!'!501023 
'"\ 
'-' 

2120501022 / 

REDWOOD 
DR 228 

2120' J21 

<?<!'o 
.c'O~to~ 

l. vo 
'P, .. o~ 

.?120501021 
REDWOOD 

DR 236 

2 2 10 1 l 

ll(ilo& 

FRESHWATER 

2120~1019 2120!';01018 

- ~. 70\0i 

REDWOOD 
OR 242 

LN 1027 FRESHWATER LN 2!; 17o·o16 
.?'12£ i0104B 

OLD PENDLETON 
RO 1911 

LO..'P.ENDLETON 
n 10t"7 

l t()(){,JOO 

2'2! 7010' 
FRESHWATER 
LN 1025 

FRESHWATER 
LN 1023 

.2121101C1C 

1029 FRESHWATER FRESHWATER 
LN 1033 LN 1035 

FRESHWATER 
LN 1031 

12 7010'7 

"'1?~:81-tlolt. FRESHWATER 
t.fc.01 "'~"' LN 1037 -...:.. -n,. ,, 

2\2000'3004 

l:l2050Hl1l 

REDWOOD :z: 
OR 246 ~ 

·" ~g 
;~ 2 "' 
•iii 

·~ 

2'' """"1016 

FRESHWATER 
LN 1039 ' 

21~01003 

POWDERS\ 
RD 269 

: .... ) 

Z 200C3{H9 



RECREATION FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
APPLICATION FORM 

WHAT DISTRICT(S) ARE YOU REQUESTING FUNDING FROM: 
DISTRICT: 01 

Mail/Email/Fax to: 
Anderson County Council Clerk 

P. 0. Box 8002 
Anderson, SC 29622 

kapoulin@andersoncountysc.org 
Fax: 864-260-4356 

1. Name of entity requesting recreation fund appropriation: Meals on Wheels, Anderson 

2. Amount of request (If requesting funds from more than one district, annotate amount from each 
district): $500.00 

3. The purpose for which the funds are being requested: Meals on Wheels Bronze Connector Run 
Sponsorship 

4. Is the entity a non-profit corporation in good standing with the South Carolina Secretary of State? If so, 
please attach evidence of that good standing. - Yes - See attached 

5. Contact Person: Jeanie Campbell 
Mailing Address: PO Box 285, Anderson, SC 29622 

Phone Number: 864-225-6800 

6. Statement as to whether the entity will be providing matching funds: No 

I certify that the forgoing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I am authorized to 

make this application on behalf of the above named entity. 

CjtC~ :gi}atrJ~ 
I Jeanie Cam12.bell 3/7/2018 

Print Name Date 



.;:.'9·;;;..... 

~"'~ ~~~ a;: Jl• - -
ILL!~Hill ~~s-··n< 

M~~IL'_I&JI. Is @.~~
~ ~n••ee ~~ ~fflJ ,.... 

6 hAnnual Connector Run ~ 
AMarchforMealsEvent 1 Mile/SK/1 OK ~~~\ 

Po"''"eci (;yi!UR W ~_j ~ .. 'l;j 
v~ ~'f.tl 

In Memory of Dr. David Martoccia V<!J ~g 
<:::::;Y 

COMMITMENT FORM 

I would like to be a sponsor for the 6th Annual Connector Run on March 24, 2018. My sponsorship level is : 

0 G~Sponsor 

~SJ£onze Sponsor 

$1,500 

$500 

D Silver Sponsor 

D Mile Marker Sponsor 

$1,000 

$250 

~:::::ame CB:': ~ Phooe __ _ 
Address 4~ 45:_ pj~~, 
City /dnc:/J I.'S' l1q State S (_ Zip Code 2.Cl02 / 

Email Address----------------------------------

Signature Date------ -----

D My check is included - please make checks payable to: Meals on Wheels 

0 Please invoice me for my sponsorship 

Completed forms may be scanned and emailed to melissa@acmow.org, faxed to 864.222.6619 

or mailed to Meals on Wheels, P.O. Box 285, Anderson, SC 29622 

Please note that the deadline for logo/business name to appear on Event Day Banner is February 12, 2018. 

Logos to be used on promotional materials should be high-resolution jpg, png or pdf files . 

Please email to melissa@acmow.org. 



South Carolina Secretary of State Mark Hammond 

Business Entities Online 
File, Search, and Retrieve Documents Electronically 

MEALS ON WHEELS, INC. 

Corporate Information 

Entity Type: Nonprofit 

Status: Good Standing 

Domestic/Foreign: Domestic 

Incorporated State: South Carolina 

Registered Agent 

Agent: HEADQUARTERS 

Address: 1419 HILLTOP DR ANDERSON SC 

, South Carolina 

Official Documents On File 

Filing Type 
Amendment 

Incorporation 

For filing questions please contact us at 803-734-2158 

Important Dates 

Effective Date: 06/29/1976 

Expiration Date: N/ A 

Term End Date: N/ A 

Dissolved Date: N/ A 

Filing Date 
06/15/1979 

06/29/1976 

Copyright © 20 18 State of South Carolina 



8642604891 09 :24:32 a.m. 03-07-2018 

RECREATION FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
APPLICATION FORM 

WHAT DISTRICT(S) ARE YOU REQUESTING FUNDING FROM: 
DISTRICT: 1 __ 

Mail/Email/Fax to: 
Anderson County Council Clerk 

2 /21 

, ........ .,., .. , ... , .. ,., .. ,_ .................... ,~, .. ~"~····"-·~-· .......... _"' ....... ., ... ,, ... , .. ~·"··=~-....... -.~·='"''="Jl. .-.Q,~Bex-8002==-=:-"'==~·==·"~"-"=··•'~'.=·-,,~,="-~"""~··'=~~··""-·"·'"-·"'""'''""''--

Anderson, SC 29622 
kapoulin@andersoncountysc.org 

Fax: 864-260-4356 

1. Name of entity requesting recreation fund appropriation: 
South Carolina Special Olympics Area 14-Anderson County 

2. Amount of request (If requesting funds from more than one district, annotate amount from each 
district): $500/District Total: $2,500.00 

3. The purpose for which the funds are being requested: 
Area 14- Anderson County has 5 athletes; Nicole Brock, Sean Montion, Bruce Osborne, Becky Keith, 
and Kathleen Stoller as well as 2 coaches; Allyson Panzino and Robert Holcombe that have been 
selected to compete in Special Olympics USA Games in Seattle Washington June 30-July 7, 2018. The 
cost is $1 ,200/person. Once in Seattle 

4. Is the entity a non-profit corporation in good standing with the South Carolina Secretary of State? If so, 
please attach evidence of that good standing. 
Yes, please see attached. 

5. Contact Person: 
Mr. George Sands Jr. on Behalf of South Carolina Special Olympics Area 14-Anderson County 
Mailing Address: 

PO Box 1049 Anderson, SC 29622 

Phone Number: 

864-225-8660 

6. Statement as to whether the entity will be providing matching funds: 

Area 14 has hosted a fundraiser at Logan's Roadhouse on February 22-24, 2018. Arnold's will be 

hosting Area 14 on Monday March 26, 2018 for a give back day. Additional fundraisers are in place if 

the need should arise to continue raising needed funding. 

I certify that the forgoing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I am authorized to 
make this application on behalf of the above named entity. 

fJ!/Z '\?Je/t/t 6~eye-- L. 6a~,Jr. 
Print Nam 

4jtB 
D e 



8642604891 09 :26 :33 a.m. 03-07-2018 

RECREATION FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
APPLICATION FORM 

WHAT DISTRICT(S) ARE YOU REQUESTING FUNDING FROM: 
DISTRICT: 2 __ 

Mail/Email/Fax to: 
Anderson County Council Clerk 

6 /21 

== •o-=•=··--·~·-~·=~-·~-~~M~~=~"~~···~-~~==•·=·· · .. ··· ....... ··· ·· ---------- P-7-0 r-Box=-8()02=----- .. --- ....... 
Anderson, SC 29622 

kapoulin@andersoncountysc.org 
Fax: 864-260-4356 

1. Name of entity requesting recreation fund appropriation: 
South Carolina Special Olympics Area 14-Anderson County 

2. Amount of request (If requesting funds from more than one district, annotate amount from each 
district): $500/District Total : $2,500.00 

3. The purpose for which the funds are being requested: 
Area 14- Anderson County has 5 athletes; Nicole Brock, Sean Montion, Bruce Osborne, Becky Keith, 
and Kathleen Stoller as well as 2 coaches; Allyson Panzino and Robert Holcombe that have been 
selected to compete in Special Olympics USA Games in Seattle Washington June 30-July 7, 2018. The 
cost is $1 ,200/person. Once in Seattle 

4. Is the entity a non-profit corporation in good standing with the South Carolina Secretary of State? If so, 
please attach evidence of that good standing. 
Yes, please see attached. 

-··-· :..:~ ---~-... _·_:.....:...:...... .;._.:,.:........:.. :-:...:...: __ _. __ : .. ~-.... ~- --.:... ..: ...:....:.. __ ---- - ---- --- ----- ___ __,__- -- -------------'------------- _ __, ------'----'--"--- -,_, ........... -- -- ______ , ---·· 

5. Contact Person: 
Mr. George Sands Jr. on Behalf of South Carolina Special Olympics Area 14-Anderson County 
Mailing Address: 

PO Box 1049 Anderson, SC 29622 

Phone Number: 

864-225-8660 

6. Statement as to whether the entity will be providing matching funds: 

Area 14 has hosted a fundraiser at Logan's Roadhouse on February 22-24, 2018. Arnold's will be 

hosting Area 14 on Monday March 26, 2018 for a give back day. Additional fundraisers are in place if 

the need should arise to continue raising needed funding. 

I certify that the forgoing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I am authorized to 

make this application on behalf of the above named entity. 

4f:rh6Jl I 6~iie. L.. StnJ~ ,JY. 
Print N: 

3/;ltB 
a~e 



8642604891 09 :28 :33 a.m. 03-07-2018 

RECREATION FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
APPLICATION FORM 

WHAT DISTRICT(S) ARE YOU REQUESTING FUNDING FROM: 
DISTRICT: 3 __ 

Mail/Email/Fax to: 

10 /21 

·==·~·· ~·=·~~--'"'''""'"""-==~-==-·- -- ·--- ""' -··-"' 
===----=~~ 

Anderson County Council Clerk 
·~,c·~·~=P;u0:"·Bor8()()2=·~·--

Anderson, SC 29622 
kapoulin@andersoncountysc.org 

Fax: 864-260-4356 

1. Name of entity requesting recreation fund appropriation: 
South Carolina Special Olympics Area 14-Anderson County 

2. Amount of request (If requesting funds from more than one district, annotate amount from each 
district): $500/District Total: $2,500.00 

3. The purpose for which the funds are being requested: 
Area 14- Anderson County has 5 athletes; Nicole Brock, Sean Montion, Bruce Osborne, Becky Keith, 
and Kathleen Stoller as well as 2 coaches; Allyson Panzino and Robert Holcombe that have been 
selected to compete in Special Olympics USA Games in Seattle Washington June 30-July 7, 2018. The 
cost is $1 ,200/person. Once in Seattle 

4. Is the entity a non-profit corporation in good standing with the South Carolina Secretary of State? If so, 
please attach evidence of that good standing. 

,., ... , .. ""'---~--'-"Y..C:~.Rl~~~:-.~~:,;..~!1~~~:.?~ . ....,~-"'-'"'""·'·' '·~ ...... ,_ ... ,~.-....... ""~'···:...;.,··~·....:.;---·"'·'·"··'·''"·;...,c.·'"'"·"""-·"-·"·-·'"'·.:,..",.;, •• ""-,·'·~--'""'-"'·'~~--,""'''"·-''""'~-·,..,, .. :..,~·-"····' ,_.,_,"'_ 

5. Contact Person: 
Mr. George Sands Jr. on Behalf of South Carolina Special Olympics Area 14-Anderson County 
Mailing Address: 

PO Box 1049 Anderson, SC 29622 

Phone Number: 

864-225-8660 

6. Statement as to whether the entity will be providing matching funds: 

Area 14 has hosted a fundraiser at Logan's Roadhouse on February 22-24, 2018. Arnold' s will be 

hosting Area 14 on Monday March 26, 2018 for a give back day. Additional fundraisers are in place if 

the need should arise to continue raising needed funding. 

I certify that the forgoing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I am authorized to 

make this application on behalf ofthe above named entity. 

/ _ "' 14 1 J , c~ t.. :sa ..d., -:k: 
Print Name 

3 k)/18 
6att 



8642604891 09 :30:25 a.m. 03-07- 2018 

RECREATION FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
APPLICATION FORM 

WHAT DISTRICT(S) ARE YOU REQUESTING FUNDING FROM: 
DISTRICT: 4 --

Mail/Email/Fax to: 
Anderson County Council Clerk 

14 /21 

""···=·· .. ·c······=· .. ···~~····===···~·~·~···--···~=~······-·''"=·.,·······~ .. =··~-=·-····· .. ·~·p·~,O~'B'o1C8002'-'""=""'''""'"'"''"·"·"·"'''-"""'"'"''·~·=-~==·····-···""'"'""''"---·"'·"·'·"·"''""'"~-·,······=·"'· '""·'"···~ .. ·=·-~· 

Anderson, SC 29622 
kapoulin@andersoncountysc.org 

Fax: 864-260-4356 

1. Name of entity requesting recreation fund appropriation: 
South Carolina Special Olympics Area 14-Anderson County 

2. Amount of request (If requesting funds from more than one district, annotate amount from each 
district): $500/District Total: $2,500.00 

3. The purpose for which the funds are being requested: 
Area 14- Anderson County has 5 athletes; Nicole Brock, Sean Montion, Bruce Osborne, Becky Keith, 
and Kathleen Stoller as well as 2 coaches; Allyson Panzino and Robert Holcombe that have been 
selected to compete in Special Olympics USA Games in Seattle Washington June 30-July 7, 2018. The 
cost is $1 ,200/person. Once in Seattle 

4. Is the entity a non-profit corporation in good standing with the South Carolina Secretary of State? If so, 
please attach evidence of that good standing. 

··-T·'-"~'~--~,..P,~~~£l~...:_ , ___ _,~-~-·~-~--~----·~---~··~~----•~-~¥-~--~-~-~-'''''"''-'"-~''•-•••··~····· 

5. Contact Person: 
Mr. George Sands Jr. on Behalf of South Carolina Special Olympics Area 14-Anderson County 
Mailing Address: 

PO Box I 049 Anderson, SC 29622 

Phone Number: 

864-225-8660 

6. Statement as to whether the entity will be providing matching funds: 

Area 14 has hosted a fundraiser at Logan's Roadhouse on February 22-24, 2018. Arnold's will be 

hosting Area 14 on Monday March 26,2018 for a give back day. Additional fundraisers are in place if 

the need should arise to continue raising needed funding. 

I certify that the forgoing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I am authorized to 

make this application on behalf of the above named entity. 

!J?r /.. ·I#J· &e~ I, . Lion4s,.k: 
Signature Print Na e 

3/~u• 
te 



8642604891 
09 :32 :11 a.m. 03-07-2018 

RECREATION FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
APPLICATION FORM 

WHAT DISTRICT(S) ARE YOU REQUESTING FUNDING FROM: 
DISTRICT: 5 --

Mail/Email/Fax to: 
Anderson County Council Clerk 

··=·····- ····=· ·= .. =· =·=- = .... = ...... = .. = -= .. .. = ...... =. =· .. = ....... = .. -· =='···p·;· O~ 'Box 8002 ·- .. . . 

Anderson, SC 29622 
kapoulin@andersoncountysc.org 

Fax: 864-260-4356 

18 /21 

1. N arne of entity requesting recreation fund appropriation: 
South Carolina Special Olympics Area 14-Anderson County 

2. Amount of request (If requesting funds from more than one district, annotate amount from each 
district): $500/District Total: $2,500.00 

3. The purpose for which the funds are being requested: 
Area 14- Anderson County has 5 athletes; Nicole Brock, Sean Montion, Bruce Osborne, Becky Keith, 
and Kathleen Stoller as well as 2 coaches; Allyson Panzino and Robert Holcombe that have been 
selected to compete in Special Olympics USA Games in Seattle Washington June 30-July 7, 2018. The 
cost is $1,200/person. Once in Seattle 

4. Is the entity a non-profit corporation in good standing with the South Carolina Secretary of State? If so, 
please attach evidence of that good standing. 

Yes, please see attached. . . .. -~-~~"~~~--~~-~--?--.. ""·-~--,·-~-~~~-~~ · ·"'-'""··· w., . _•_=_,..,-_H'Uf"""-t•'l'.-"t-.~,~ ... ,.,,~.,_-,«~...,_-.'»-V'f4....,....,./P'"'--;w.-:-,.,....,...,,;>,,••«11'~''-''1""'i'".,._'W+--~,;>.~..,--'-7.•,.1_..-il"-"i!fN"''/fr.!""T~-- · · · · · · · 

5. Contact Person: 
Mr. George Sands Jr. on Behalf of South Carolina Special Olympics Area 14-Anderson County 
Mailing Address: 

PO Box 1 049 Anderson, SC 29622 

Phone Number: 

864-225-8660 

6. Statement as to whether the entity will be providing matching funds : 
Area 14 has hosted a fundraiser at Logan's Roadhouse on February 22-24, 2018. Arnold's will be 

hosting Area 14 on Monday March 26,2018 for a give back day. Additional fundraisers are in place if 

the need should arise to continue raising needed funding. 

I certify that the forgoing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I am authorized to 

make this application on behalf of the above named entity. 

~ l.lf!-j< 0~L-~.$. 
Signature · Pnnt Name 

3fjs 
D te 



South Carolina Secretary of State Mark Hammond 

Business Entities Online 
File, Search, and Retrieve Documents Electronically 

SPECIAL OLYMPICS SOUTH CAROLINA 

Corporate Information Important Dates 

Entity Type: Nonprofit Effective Date: 12/06/1978 

Status: Good Standing Expiration Date: N/ A 

Domestic/Foreign: Domestic Term End Date: N/ A 

Incorporated State: South Carolina Dissolved Date: N/ A 

Registered Agent 

Agent: BARRY S COATS 

Address: 109 Oak Park Drive 

Irmo, South Carolina 29063 

--- -~-

Official Documents On File 

Filing Type Filing Date 
NOTICE OF CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE 09/07/2017 

Change of Agent or Office 11/17/2009 

Amendment 01 /26/2004 

Amendment 05/14/1999 

Reinstatement 08/11/1992 

Dissolution 03/31/1992 

Amendment 03/20/1979 

Incorporation 12/06/1978 

Former Names 

Name Filing Date 
SOUTH CAROLINA SPECIAL OLYMPICS, INC. N/A 

For filing questions please contact us at 803-734-2158 Copyright © 2018 State of South Carolina 



Anderson County Building & Codes 
Monthly Activity Report 

Feb-18 

Total Number Permit Transactions: 875 
= 

New Single Family: 51 
New Multi-Family: 13 
Residential Additions/Upgrades: 11 
Garages/Barns/Storage: 23 
New Manufactured Homes: 7 
New Commercial: 30 
Commercial Upfits!Upgrades: 2 
Courtesy Permits/Fees Waived: 4 (See Attached) 

Inspection Activity: 

Citizens Inquiries: 
[New & Follow Up; Includes Sub-Standard Housing/Mobile Homes) 
Tall Grass Complaints (New and Follow Ups): 
Number of Scheduled Building Inspections Performed(# of Site Visits): 
Courtesy, Site and Miscellaneous Inspections: 
Manufactured Home Inspections: 

Total Number of Inspections (Site Visits) for Department: 

Reviews/Misc. Activity: 

94 

3 
860 --13 
73 

1043 
=====-

Plans Reviewed: 231 (Includes preliminary consultations, resubmittals and solar) 

MechjEiecjPiumb Reviews: 3 8 (Includes residential solar) 

New Derelict Manufactured Home Cases: 0 
Hearings: 0 
Court Cases: 0 

Revenue Collected: 

Reinsp_ection Fees Collected: $320.00 
Plan Review Revenue: $7,902.20 

Total Revenue For The Month: $121,789.60 



Month 

January 
February 

March 
April 
May 
June 
July 

August 
September 

October 
November 
December 

Total 

1500 

1400 

1300 

1200 

1100 

1000 

900 

800 

700 

600 

500 

Anderson County Building & Codes 
Permits Issued for 2018 

Building Electrical Plumbing HVAC MH Wrecking Moving Misc. 

194 232 116 139 81 10 9 30 
202 207 91 110 201 21 8 35 

396 439 207 249 282 31 17 65 

Permits Issued 

------ ---- ---

Total 

811 
875 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1686 

• January 

11 February 

Iii March 

II April 

II May 

11 June 

11 July 

II August 

a September 

11 October 

11 November 

liii December 



Month 

January 
Februa_ry 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 

Total 

BuildinQ Electrical 

$43,222.40 $13,505.00 
$87,583.60 $11,630.00 

$130,806.00 $25,135.00 

$150,000.00 

$100,000.00 

$50,000.00 

Anderson County Building & Codes 
Permit Revenue for 2018 

Plumbing HVAC MH 

$5,276.50 $8,308.00 $1,470.90 
$4,443.00 $6,896.00 $2,039.80 

$9,719.50 $15,204.0Q ' ... $3,510.70-

Permit Revenue 

Wrecking Moving 

$450.00 $135.00 
$855.00 $120.00 

_$_1 ,305.QQ__ $255.00_ 

$0.00 r::-==·~·~-~--···""-"'-'"·''-""'•·:.;..··•-: .l;- ··-"·····"'"'•''"- .':: _,,.. ··--·· .;' 

Misc. 

$5,048.90 
$8,222.20 

j13,271.10 

! • January ~ 
• February 
DMarch 
DApril 

•May 
cJune 
•July 
DAugust 
•September 

October 

oNovember II 
•December 

Total 

$77,416.70 
$121,789.60 

' 

$199,206.30 



F.W. DODGE BUILDING STATISTICS 
Toll-free Phone: H77-4H9-4119:! Fax: XIIO-HIJ:!-74711 

For the month of: 

ANDERSON COUNTY BUILDING & CODES 
P.O. Box 8002 
ANDERSON, SC 29622·8022 

PLEASE RETURN THE WEEK OF: 

tvruyJ 

Uth h k • g shelter 
NEW 

Section 3 
NONRESIDENTIAL 
....... -···--

I I II t I I 

Scdiun 5 
AND RAZING 

Item 
No. 

101 

102 

Item 

No. 

(a) 

213 

214 

Item 

II em 

No. 

434 

438 

hem 

Nu 

I 

I 

I 

Feb-18 

Uuilt.lings 

51 

Buih.lint!S 

(h ) 

lluildin!l~ I 

Ouihlin~s I 

II I 

10 

ll ui1din~~ 

51 

Housing 

Units 

(<) 

Housins 

Housing 

I 

I 

I 

Cun!r.tructinn 

Omit etttts 

$10,449,701 

Construction 

Omit ctiiiJ 

(d) 

y ... ............. 

Construct inn 

Construction 

Omit allis 

(~) 

$366,050 

$79,1 

Omttnmt.f 

REPORT OF BUILDING OR 

ZONING PERMITS ISSUED AND 
LOCAL PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION 

(e) <0 

I UuHUinr~ I Housin¥ 

Units 

I Duih.lings I Housing 

Unhs 

(e) I (I) 

BuihJings Huusin)1' 

Units 

(e) (f) 

I 

I 

I 

the 

Construction 

Om# cents 

Constructiun 

Oulll aflls 

Cnnsuuctinn 

Om# cents 

Construction 

Construct ion 

Omit c~ms 



REQUESTED BY: TEDOWDY 

PERMIT # 
ISSUE 
DATE COST 

CENSUS REPORT FOR 2/01/2018 TO 2/28/2018 
COURTESY PERMITS 

OWNER NAME MOD DESCRIPTION 

...J{V.J..f.J..O rftu.C. .&. 

======================================================================= =================================================~-====•====a I 

MOD 702 

201801322 
201801380 
201801382 
201801570 

T-OTAL'S: 

COURTESY PERMIT/NO CHARGE 

2/02/2018 
2/08/2018 
2/08/2018 
2/23/2018 

4 

1. 00 
97,500.00 
53,911.58 
27,300.00 

178,712.58 

WILLIAMS ALVIN M 
ANDERSON COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 
COLLEGE VILLAGE HIGH POINT LLC 
ANDERSON COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 

COURTESY DEMO SINGLE FAMILY 
GREEN POND LANDING/WALLS 
ANDERSON COUNTY WELCOME SIGN 
GREEN POND LANDING TOWER 



March 13, 2018 

DISTRICT 1- RECREATION 

001-5829-001-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2018 

Council Check Check 

Meetin!l..Qt Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2017- 2018 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 8,309.43 

7/19/2016 7/27/2017 JE 9009 East West Parkway Solar Panels (2,300.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49737 Anderson Jets Track Club (500.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50037 Habitat for Humanity (4,000.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50127 Widows Watchman (2,000.00) 

9/5/2017 9/14/2017 50662 Anderson Cavaliers (300.00) 

9/5/2017 9/14/2017 50664 Anderson Co 4-H Coop Ext (300.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51411 Anderson County Humane Society (250.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51460 Crescent High - Bass Team (250.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51607 Upstate Warrior Solutions (5,000.00) 

10/3/2017 10/11/2017 51924 Anderson YMCA (5,000.00) 

10/3/2017 10/11/2017 51902 United Way (750.00) 

10/17/2017 10/25/2017 52448 Anderson Life Crisis Pregnancy Center (2,000.00) 

11/21/2017 12/6/2017 53980 Foothills Community Foundation (5,000.00) 

11/21/2017 12/6/2017 54093 Tackling the Streets (250.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55888 SCAPA Conference (J Parkey) (200.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55901 Area 14 Special Olympics (You Are Beautiful Pageant) (200.00) 

2/6/2018 2/14/2018 56242 ACTC Student Radio (250.00) 

2/21/2018 2/28/2017 56806 Proverbs Mentoring Organization (1 ,000.00) 

2/21/2018 2/28/2017 56657 Anderson Free Clinic (4,000.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 4,759.43 

Committed: 

3/6/2018 Foothills Alliance (2,500.00) 

Ending Balance 2,259.43 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

czybAbA. Pa-1 ~ *1~ Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: 3/131/8 



March 13, 2018 

DISTRICT 2- RECREATION 

001-5829-002-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2018 

Council Check Check 

MeetinilQt Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2017- 2018 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 7,048.99 

8/15/2017 9/5/2017 Credit Card Wal Mart (Games for Rehab Center) (536.35) 

8/15/2017 9/5/2017 Credit Card Target (Games for Rehab Center) (1,122.42) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51551 South Main Chapel and Mercy Center (7,000.00) 

11/7/2017 11/15/2017 53351 Shalom House (1,000.00) 

11/7/2017 11/15/2017 53346 SC DSS Foster Program (2,000.00) 

11/21/2017 12/6/2017 54401 Homeland Park Fire (500.00) 

2/21/2018 2/28/2017 56806 Proverbs Mentoring Organization (2,000.00) 

2/21/2018 2/28/2017 56737 Hejaz Circus (500.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 22,390.22 

Committed: 

8/15/2017 Games for Rehab Center (341.23) 

Ending Balance 22,048.99 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

c:(\~ Q .g.s s4P-{:, Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: 3/131/8 



March 13, 2018 

DISTRICT 3- RECREATION 

001-5829-003-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2018 

Council Check Check 

Meetinn.Qt Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2017- 2018 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 2,436.54 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49737 Anderson Jets Track Club (500.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49764 City of Belton (Recreation Equipment) (5,000.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49818 Iva Recreation (Fence for Rec Center) (5,000.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49892 Town of Starr (Picnic Shelter and Park Area) (2,500.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50036 Grove Fire Department (3,000.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50064 Miss SC Organization (300.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50096 Shalom (300.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50127 Widows Watchman (300.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50664 Anderson Co 4-H Coop Ext (250.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50669 Anderson School Dist. 2 (Special Needs Event) (500.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50678 Belton Area Museum (1,000.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50687 Bowie Old Farm Reunion (2,000.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50701 City of Belton (Fire Dept. -Walk to Remember Event) (500.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50665 SC Genealogical Society (250.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51412 Anderson County Humane Society (200.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51431 Belton Center of the Arts (500.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51460 Crescent High - Bass Team (750.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51607 Upstate Warrior Solutions (1 ,000.00) 

10/3/2017 10/11/2017 51925 Anderson YMCA (250.00) 

10/3/2017 10/11/2017 51902 United Way (250.00) 

10/17/2017 10/25/2017 52448 Anderson Life Crisis Pregnancy Center (1 ,000.00) 

11/21/2017 12/6/2017 54093 Tackling the Streets (250.00) 

11/21/2017 12/6/2017 54085 Starr Athletic Assoc (5,000.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55888 SCAPA Conference (J Parkey) (200.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55901 Area 14 Special Olympics (You Are Beautiful Pageant) (200.00) 

2/6/2018 2/14/2018 56242 ACTC Student Radio (300.00) 

3/6/2018 From Dist 5 Recreation 2,000.00 

SUB-TOTAL 3,136.54 

Committed: 

3/6/2018 Belton Alliance (3,000.00) 

Ending Balance 136.54 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

Q CJJA_a.. Q l 0§: ~ I-F.. Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: 3/131/8 



Council 

Meetin.!l..Qt 

7/18/2017 

7/18/2017 

7/18/2017 

8/15/2017 

8/15/2017 

8/15/2017 

9/5/2017 

9/5/2017 

9/19/2017 

9/19/2017 

8/15/2017 

10/3/2017 

10/3/2017 

11/21/2017 

1/16/2018 

1/16/2018 

2/6/2018 

3/6/2018 

3/6/2018 

3/6/2018 

Check Check 

Dated: Number 

8/16/2017 49778 

8/16/2017 49858 

8/16/2017 49893 

8/23/2017 50037 

8/23/2017 50064 

8/23/2017 50096 

9/13/2017 50664 

9/13/2017 50665 

10/4/2017 51413 

10/4/2017 51607 

10/4/2017 51535 

10/11/2017 51926 

10/11/2017 51902 

1217/2017 54093 

1/31/2018 55888 

1/31/2018 55901 

2114/2018 56242 

DISTRICT 4- RECREATION 

001-5829-004-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2018 

Vendor I Description 

Budget 2017- 2018 

From Accommodations Fee 

Brought Forward 

Distinguished Young Women 

Salvation Army 

Townville Recreation Dept. (Operating Exp) 

Habitat for Humanity 

Miss SC Organization 

Shalom 

Anderson Co 4-H Coop Ext 

SC Genealogical Society 

Anderson County Humane Society 

Upstate Warrior Solutions 

Pendleton Recreation 

Anderson YMCA 

United Way 

Tackling the Streets 

SCAPA Conference (J Parkey) 

Area 14 Special Olympics (You Are Beautiful Pageant) 

ACTC Student Radio 

SUB-TOTAL 

Committed: 

New Light Community Center 

Foothills Alliance 

Riverisde Middle and Pendleton HS 

Ending Balance 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council 

~U-QMs-4<: Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager 

March 13, 2018 

DATE: 

DATE: 

Amount 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

4,806.99 

(300.00) 

(300.00) 

(4,000.00) 

(200.00) 

(300.00) 

(500.00) 

(300.00) 

(300.00) 

(500.00) 

(1,000.00) 

(6,000.00) 

(250.00) 

(250.00) 

(500.00) 

(200.00) 

(200.00) 

(600.00) 

19,106.99 

(1,000.00) 

(1,000.00) 

(2,000.00) 

15,106.99 

3/131/8 



March 13, 2018 

DISTRICT 5- RECREATION 

001-5829-005-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2018 

Council Check Check 

Meeti n.Q..Qt Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2017- 2018 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 6,864.77 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49726 American Red Cross (1,500.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49779 Distinguished Young Women (300.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49858 Salvation Army (1 ,425.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50064 Miss SC Organization (475.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50096 Shalom (720.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50097 Shepherd's Guild (220.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50662 Anderson Cavaliers (300.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50664 Anderson Co 4-H Coop Ext (500.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50665 SC Genealogical Society (300.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51414 Anderson County Humane Society (500.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51460 Crescent High - Bass Team (250.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51607 Upstate Warrior Solutions (1,450.00) 

10/3/2017 10/11/2017 51902 United Way (500.00) 

10/17/2017 10/25/2017 52448 Anderson Life Crisis Pregnancy Center (1 ,000.00) 

11/21/2017 12/6/2017 54093 Tackling the Streets (3,500.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55888 SCAPA Conference (J Parkey) (600.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55901 Area 14 Special Olympics (You Are Beautiful Pageant) (600.00) 

7/18/2017 2/14/2018 56341 LC Chamblee Concrete -(Repairs to Equinox Park Shelter Roof) (1 ,830.00) 

2/6/2018 2/14/2018 56242 ACTC Student Radio (250.00) 

2/21/2018 2/28/2017 56738 Hejaz Circus (500.00) 

3/6/2018 Transfer to District 3 Recreation (2,000.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 18,144.77 

Committed : 

3/6/2018 Foothills Alliance (500.00) 

Ending Balance 17,644.77 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

q~ Q g..~ §R'-€3 Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: 3/131/8 



March 13, 2018 

DISTRICT 6- RECREATION 

001-5829-006-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2018 

Council Check Check 

Meetin9....Qf; Dated: Number Vendor\ Description Amount 

Budget 2017- 2018 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 2,719.45 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49780 Distinguished Young Women (300.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49801 Greater Easley Chamber (400.00) 

7/18/2017 8/22/2017 JE 9199 Parks Dept. - Saluda River Rally (2,500.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50002 CESA (3,000.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50026 Foothills Foundations (3,000.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50064 Miss SC Organization (475.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50079 Powdersville High School Bass Team (500.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50096 Shalom (300.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50665 SC Genealogical Society (300.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50855 YMCA Powdersville (5,000.00) 

10/3/2017 10/13/2017 JE 9039 PARD Match Hurricane Springs Park (2,500.00) 

10/17/2017 10/25/2017 52448 Anderson Life Crisis Pregnancy Center (1 ,000.00) 

11/21/2017 1217/2017 53981 Foothills Community Foundation (5,000.00) 

2/6/2018 2/1412018 56434 Wren Youth Association (2,000.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 6,444.45 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 6,444.45 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

~s~ Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: 3/131/8 



March 13, 2018 

DISTRICT 7 ·RECREATION 

001-5829-007-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2018 

Council Check Check 

Meetin.9..Q!; Dated: Number Vendor\ Description Amount 

Budget 2017 • 2018 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 0.00 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49781 Distinguished Young Women (300.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49891 Town of Honea Path (Fire and EMS personal protection) (5,000.00) 

7/18/2017 8/22/2017 JE 9016 Parks Dept. - Friendship Walking Track Fencing (1,500.00) 

7/18/2017 8/22/2017 JE 9199 Parks Dept. • Saluda River Rally (2,500.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 49970 Anderson Free Clinic (Honea Path) (1 ,000.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50004 Cheddar Youth Center (3,500.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50042 Honea Path Dogwood Garden Club (1 ,200.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50074 Pelzer Heritage Council (3,500.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50096 Shalom (300.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50127 Widows Watchman (2,000.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50664 Anderson Co 4-H Coop Ext (500.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50669 Anderson School Dist. 2 (Special Needs Event) (500.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50665 SC Genealogical Society (300.00) 

8/15/2017 9/20/2017 51074 Williamston Action Comm \Caroline Community Center (5,000.00) 

9/19/2017 10/412017 51415 Anderson County Humane Society (100.00) 

9/19/2017 10/412017 51594 Town of West Pelzer (2,000.00) 

9/19/2017 10/412017 51607 Upstate Warrior Solutions (100.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55888 SCAPA Conference (J Parkey) (200.00) 

2/6/2018 2/1412018 56242 ACTC Student Radio (200.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 300.00 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 300.00 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

~!Sx1&(S Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: 3/131/8 



District 1 Paving Report 
Through February 28, 2018 

FY17-18 Budget includes Carryforward from FY 16-1 7 Budget $289,825.00 

Committed $27 1,364.48 

I AVAILABLE I $18,460.52 1 

FOP= Full Depth Patching; FOR= Full Depth Reclamation, ST =Single Treat; FS =Fog Seal; Pave= Resurface with Ashphhlt; CS =Crack Seal 

Projects/Towns-Cities/Other 

Approval Date Project Scope Appropriated Amount 

City of Anderson - $0.00 

10121/2014 East-West Connector $15 ,000.00 

10/19/20 16 Solar Ughting E-W Pkwy I Brown Road Boat Ramp $70,000.00 

Upgrade roads, 
111212016 Civic Center landscaping $119,000.00 

111212016 Senior Citizens Pave parking lot $20,000.00 

1/16/2018 Oak Hill Drive Traffic Control Radar sign & reflectors $6,500.00 

Totals: $230,500.00 
··- - -- -

District 1 Paving Plan 

Approval Date Project Scope Appropriated Amount 

8/15/20 17 Paving (Pending C-Fund match) $91 ,663 .00 

Totals: $91 ,663.00 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$0.00 

$ 15,000.00 

$70,000.00 

$56,306.16 

$13,200.52 

$3,908.14 

$158,4 14.82 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$0.00 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of February 28, 2018 

Prepared By: Sherry McGraw Roads & Bridges 

Date 

Certified By: Neil Carney Neil Carney 

Date 

Completion Date 

7/2712017 

7/27/2017 

incomplete 

7/31/2017 

incomplete 

Completion Date 

Sherry McGraw 

March 5, 2018 

~~ i \,.) <::.....<-
- 3 - S · I~...., 



District 2 Paving Report 
Through February 28, 2018 

FY17-18 Budget includes Carryforward from FY16-17 Budget $166,090.00 

Committed $91,088.00 

I AVAILABLE $75,002.00 I 

FDP =Full Depth Patching; FDR =Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS =Fog Seal; Pave= Resurface with Ashphalt; CS =Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

717/2015 & 2/6/2018 City of Anderson (recalled 2/6118) 

8/15/2017 Free Clinic 

Approval Date Project 

8/15/2017 Paving (Pending C-Fund match) 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of February 28, 2018 

Projects/Cities&Towns/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount Toatal Project Spent To-Date 

Grading/Drainage $75,000- $75,000 $0.00 

$30,000.00 $30,000.00 

Totals: $30,000.00 $30,000.00 
------------ ---------- -- - -------- ---

District 2 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

$61,088.00 

Totals: $61,088.00 $0.00 

Prepared By: Sherry McGraw Roads & Bridges 

Date 

Certified By: Neil Carney Neil Carney 

Date 

Completion Date 

2/6/2018 

11/6/2017 

Completion Date 

Sherry McGraw 

March 5, 2018 

k) Q.W ~ 

3-S- 1~ 



FY17-18 Budget includes Carryforward from FY16-17 Budget 

Committed 

District 3 Paving Report 
Through February 28, 2018 

$128,555.00 

$127,736.61 

I AVAILABLE $818.39 I 

FDP = Full Depth Patching; FDR = Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS =Fog Seal; Pave = Resurface with Ashphalt; CS = Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

8/8/2013 Town oflva 

717/2015 Town oflva 

717/2015 Town of Starr 

717/2015 City of Belton 

Approval Date Project 

8/15/2017 Paving (Pending C-Fund match) 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of February 28, 2018 

Projects/Towns& Cities/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

Grading/Drainage $45,000.00 $21,040.24 

Grading/Drainage $16,250.00 $0.00 

Grading/Drainage $8,000.00 $5,408.13 

Grading/Drainage $55,250.00 $0.00 

Totals: $124,500.00 $26,448.37 

District 3 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

$23,379.00 

Totals: $23,379.00 $0.00 

Prepared By: Sherry McGraw Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Certified By: Neil Carney Neil Carney 

Date 

Completion Date 

Incomplete 

Incomplete 

Incomplete 

Incomplete 

Completion Date 

Sherry McGraw 

March 5, 2018 

N t"-' ~ 
3 - S- 110 



FY17-18 Budget includes Carryforward from FY16-17 Budget 

Committed 

District 4 Paving Report 
Through February 28, 2018 

$121 ,840.00 

$121,839.75 

I AvAILABLE $0.25 I 

FDP = Full Depth Patching; FDR = Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS = Fog Seal; Pave = Resurface with Ashphalt; CS = Crack Seal 

Projectsffowns&Cities/Other 

Approval Date Project Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

12/2/2008 Town of Pendleton Grading/drainage $359,862.79 $359,862.79 

7n/2015 Town of Pendleton Grading/drainage $39,500.00 $27,042.93 

Totals: $399,362.79 $386,905 .72 

District 4 Paving Plan 

Approval Date Project Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

8/15/2017 Paving (Pending C-Fund match) $108,388.00 

Totals: $108,388.00 $0.00 
---------

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of February 28, 2018 Prepared By: Sherry McGraw Roads & Bridges 

Date 

Certified By: Neil Carney Neil Carney 

Date 

Completion Date 1 

3/21/2017 

incomplete 

Completion Date 

Sherry McGraw 

March 5, 2018 

N o. "" ?6 
1 - S- l <f> 

' 



FY17-18 Budget includes Carryforward from FY16-17 Budget 

Committed 

District 5 Paving Report 
Through February 28, 2018 

$196,150.00 

$196,148.00 

I AvAILABLE -$2.0()-- I 

FDP = Full Depth Patching; FDR = Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS =Fog Seal; Pave = Resurface with Ashphalt; CS = Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

Approval Date Project 

8/15/2017 Paving (Pending C-Fund match) 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of February 28,2018 

Projects/fowns&Cities/Other 

Scope 

Totals: 

Scope 

Totals: 

Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

$0.00 $0.00 

District 5 Paving Plan 

Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

$196,148.00 

$196,148.00 $0.00 

Prepared By: Sherry McGraw Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Certified By: Neil Carney Neil Carney 

Date 

Completion Date 

Completion Date 

. 

' 

! 

i 

' 

Sherry McGraw 

March 5, 2018 

N QW <:.,(" 
1 -S- t~ 



FY17-18 Budget includes Canyforward from FY16-17 Budget 

Committed 

District 6 Paving Report 
Through February 28, 2018 

$18,865.00 

$8,164.09 

I AVAILABLE $10,700.91 1 

FDP =Full Depth Patching; FDR =Full Depth Reclamation, ST =Single Treat; FS =Fog Seal ; Pave= Resurface with Ashphalt; CS =Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

7127/2017 SC 81 Sidewalk Project 1'027167 

Approval Date Project 

8/15/2017 Paving (Pending C-Fund match) 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of February 28, 2018 

Projects/Towns&Cities/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

SCOOT Reimbursement $10,702.91 

Totals: 

Scope 

Totals 

$10,702.91 $0.00 

District 6 Paving Plan 

Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

$18,867.00 

$18,867.00 

Prepared By: Sherry McGraw Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Certified By: Neil Carney Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

Completion Date 

Sherry McGraw 

March 5, 2018 

N tw <:.x-
'S - S- I<ti' 



FY17-18 Budget includes Carryforward from FY16-17 Budget 

Committed 

District 7 Paving Report 
Through February 28, 2018 

$114,325.00 

$109,145.37 

I AVAll.ABLE $5,179.63 I 

FDP = Full Depth Patching; FDR = Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS = Fog Seal; Pave = Resurface with Ashphalt; CS = Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

10/19/2016 Town of Honea Path 

11/18/2014 Town of Pelzer 

717/2015 Town of Pelzer 

10/19/2016 Town of Pelzer 

Town of West Pelzer 

10/19/2016 Town of Williamston 

Approval Date Project 

8/15/2017 Paving (Pending C-Fund match) 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of February 28, 2018 

Projects/Towns& Cities/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

Grading/drainage $48,000.00 $17,062.91 

Grading/drainage $5,000.00 $2,482.31 

Grading/drainage $2,500.00 $0.00 

Grading/drainage $17,000.00 $0.00 

Grading/drainage $0.00 $0.00 

Grading/drainage $52,000.00 $5,432.98 

Totals: $124,500.00 $24,978.20 

District 7 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

$5,411.00 

Totals: $5,411.00 $0.00 

Prepared By: Sherry McGraw Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Certified By: Neil Carney Neil Carney 

Date 

Completion Date 

incomplete 

incomplete 

incomplete 

incomplete 

incomplete 

Completion Date 

Sherry McGraw 

March 5, 2018 

Nt'-' S< 
s -s- t0 



Uo.- ~0 tv{,OA. to c ~t 'l 

BUDGET TRANSFER 
/'\ . • 1 

DIVISION: ( 

DEPARTMENT: 

FROM: 

TITL;rr 1'\< 1\', r£ +;;,\'" ~ ID4 ee"', 

ACCT.# :jCfjq 0 -'& T"JQ 

- J AMOUNT: ,.v \ TO: · LJJ 

~~~~~1} ~~rrhi/9:3 5CD. 
TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 

ACCT# ------

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

-~E{'SON: ,. 

v 

~t &l.r Atx;ot. ~ > 
' 

\I'udt.uJ t<' tt4D gs auk <* ±o (J.J .:J 
I 

(Circle One) ~ No 

(Circle One) ~ No 

r 
DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 

DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 

FINANCE: DATE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: 'l--H-1.! 

Journal Entry # DATE: 

. · , 

0.00 



• \Jo ~t0> ht<Li 't:ID 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: Administration 

DEPARTMENT: Planning Department (5062) 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE Advertising TITLE Photocopier Equipment 
ACCT.# 001-5062-000-201 ACCT# 001-5062-000-347 1,000.00 

TITLE Computer Software TITLE Training for Employees 
ACCT.# 001-5062-000-209 ACCT# 001-5062-000-277 500.00 

TITLE Office Supplies TITLE Registration Fees 
ACCT# 001-5062-000-269 ACCT# 001-5062-000-294 500.00 

TITLE Printing TITLE Registration Fees 
ACCT.# 001-5062-000-245 ACCT# 001-5062-000-294 350.00 

TITLE Safety TITLE Registration Fees 
ACCT.# 001-5062-000-284 ACCT# 001-5062-000-294 50.00 

Total 2,400.00 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
The new photocopier maintenance contract was higher than projected. Barring major repairs, this should 

fufill remainder of fiscal year's expenses. 

Planning Commissioners are attending the SCAPA Spring Conference to be held in Anderson for their required 

training hours, as per SC Legislation. 

Some registration fees are higher than originally projected, as well as staff member sitting for the AICP exam. 

Is this transfer within your department? 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: 

Journal Entry # 

(CircleOne) 8 
(Circle One) 8 

No 

No 

02/28/2018 

02/28/2018 

DATE: 3.~ 
DATE: l""·"H 

DATE: 



lk ~ ~ W.t~ 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: Parks, Recreation & Tourism 

DEPARTMENT: Parks 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE Fuel &Oil TITLE Advertising 
ACCT.# 001-6066-000-216 ACCTtl 001·6066-000-201 $ 1,000.00 

TITLE Training Advertising 
ACCT.# 001-6066-000-277 001-6066-000-201 500.00 

TITLE Office Supplies Uniforms & Clothing 
ACCT.# 001-6066-000-269 001-5066-000-280 1,000.00 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
We would like to order draw string bags with the Green Pond logo to hand out at the Bassmaster Classic 
to national and International spectators to advertise and attract visitors to Anderson Coun!l_ 
We would also like to purchase sweatshirts for County Staff working at the Classic and other tournaments to 
purvey a uniform and professional look of the Anderson County staff to visitors & viewers worldwide. 

Is this transfer within your department? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

DEPT. HEAD: 
DIVIS HEAD: 
FINANCE: 
ADMINISTRATOR: 

Journal Entry tl 

(Cin:le One) 

(Circle One) 

€) No 

€) No 

t/t& 
~ 

J -lo _, y 



u ~ ta.u..v ~ ~.t8 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: 5131 

DEPARTMENT: Coroner's Office 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE Printing TITLE Office Supplies 
ACCT.# 001-5131-000-245 ACCT# 001-5131-000-269 $ 500.00 

TITLE Printing TITLE Autopsies 
ACCT.# 001 -5131-000-245 ACCT# 001-5131-000-302 $ 500.00 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# $ ___ _ 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASQN: , • • ,. 

o-'";. ;::e"t3{ ~'S= ~ ~ ......... ~~ ........ iF~.~ ., ~ :: ....., Ns 'Erf~t iS n"'C•;j; .... s -?:c• ga 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ L~~~~-ae ~~~~~-~;~· .,.=;:: ·.:=::;;:;;'i\4=•'"';;~ :;;y e 
~. 

~~~~~~~ 
\..Sftp·=¥- \! ~ ... ~~~~~~~--~~ _ ....... ..,..~ ~~,==:::::::-s ~ 
~-~···0 ~~ • 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) @ No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) ® No 

DEPT. HEAD: 
DIVIS HEAD: 
FINANCE: 
ADMINISTRATOR: 

Journal Entry# 

cfrB~ 
~:;;?? 

DATE: ~-S- \~ 

~ Ul 1'1 
l ,, ..... It 

DATE: 



~ ~tA-P 1\(§..{ co 1 13 

20171 2018 

PURSUANT TO ANDERSON COUNTY BUDGET ORDINANCE WHICH PERMITS THE 
ADMINISTRATOR TO TRANSFER APPROPRIATIONS BETWEEN OBJECT 
CLASSIFICATIONS CODES WITHIN A DEPARTMENT AND BETWEEN 
DEPARTMENTAl ACCOUNTS. T ... E FOLLOWING TRANSFERS ARE AUTHORIZED: 

DIVISION: SHERIFF 

DEPARTMENT: SHERIFF 

FROM: TO: 

TITLE AMMUNITION TITLE AWARDS & RECOGNITION 

ACCT# 001 -5161-000-205 ACCT# 001 -5161-000-217 $ 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, tho reason for the transfer. 

AMOUNT: 

2,500.00 

INCREASED MEMORIAL FLOWERS & EMPLOYEE MONTHLY RECOGNITION 

Is th is transfer within your department? 

Is th is transfer within your division? 

DEPT. HEAD: WIZB DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

.. --c: 
ADMINISTRATO~: ~ 

Journal Entry# 

"""""'" ~ . 
(CircloOno) ~ 

DATE: 

DATE: 

DATE: 

DATE: 

No 

No 

02/22/18 

1 . S' -( 8 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: Sheriff's Office 

03.08.18 DEPARTMENT: 5212 - Emergency Services 

FROM: TO: 

Office Supplies TITLE Fuel & Oil TITLE 
ACCT.# 001-5212-000-269 ACCT# 001-5212-000-216 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Moving money to cover cost of fuel expected for the remainder of the fiscal year 

Is this transfer within your department? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

DEPT. HEAD: 
DIVIS HEAD: 

(Circle One)~ 
(CircleOne) ~ 

DATE: 
DAif· 

FINANCE: 
ADMINISTRATOR: t~ ~It DATE: 

DATE: 
3EI1li 

1 '< ; - r& 

Journal Entry # DATE: 

No 

No 

Uct ~o....P tvlo...t U? 1 ( g 

AMOUNT: 

$ 550.00 

$ 

550.00 



\lo ~ 1\{o..-t t<0. I~ 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: Sheriffs Office 

03.08.18 DEPARTMENT: 5212 - Emergency Services 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE Uniforms & Clothing TITLE Water & Sewer 
ACCT.# 001-5212-000-280 ACCT# 001-5212-000-286 $ ~ 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# $ ___ _ 

250.00 
Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Moving money to cover cost of water/sewer for remainder of the fiscal year due to monthly bills 
being more than anticipated. 

Is this transfer within your department? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

(Circle One)~ 
(CircleOne) ~ 

DEPT. HEAD: ~ DATE: 

No 

No 

DIVIS HEAD: 
FINANCE: 
ADMINISTRATOR: 

DATE: 

-:~-'T~--11--11--~-.-~~--=-- =;_~; :,'f 
Journal Entry # DATE: 



\Jc-~ ~ ~~<6 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: PRT 

----------------------------------------
DEPARTMENT: ASEC 

----------------------------------------
FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

Safety 

5955-001-284 

TO: 

TITLE Office Supplies 

ACCT# 5955-000-269 

TITLE 
ACCT# ______________ __ 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

-------

----------------

-------

Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Backup batteries were bought for the State Wrestling Tournament. 

Is this transfer within your department? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: 

Journal Entry# 

(Circle One) 

(Circle One) 

I~ 
l:!l 

No 

No 

m_ 3 , - ( 
1 ·'kl'f 

DATE: 

AMOUNT: 

400.00 

0.00 



\.J 0 ~CJ..J t\ll~ uo . ( ~ 

!=ROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION; 

DEPARTMENT: 

SUPPLIES- AVIATION PARTS 
142-5775-001-223 

SUPPLIES· AVIATION PARTS 
142-5775·001·223 

SUPPLIES- AVIATION PARTS 
142-~775·001·223 

SUPPLIES- AVIATION PARTS 
142·5175-001-223 

AIRPORT 

MAINTENANCE 

TO: 

TITLE TRAVEL 
ACCT# 142·5775·001·279 

TITLE ~v..ppj,~ ~ O t:+:c. c, 
ACCT# 142·5775-001../:0L~...t.....-_., 

TITLE LODGING 
ACCT# 142·577$-001::293 

TITLE MEALS 
ACCT# ~5-001·293 

TITlE 
ACCT# --------

Total 

Explain, In COMPLETE OET AIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

AMOUNT: 

1,000.00 

2,100.00 

600.00 

300.00 

4,000.00 

This Aircraft Maintenance Budget Transfer covers two ltams. The first would be that as we have hired a new 

Parts Room Clerk, Ms. Meza and Mr. Maxwell require an updated computer to fulfill their daily duties. Wa are 

also sending Mr. Maxwell to an unexpected training course required to enable our Aircraft Maintenance Shop 

to begin selling Garmln Avionics Equipment to our clients. 

Is this transfer within your department? (Cln:laOM} ~ No 

Is this transfer within your division? ICin::lo Ona} e No 

~~ 71(== DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

DATE: 

DATE: 

DATE: 

2-Z- /J>' 
J.(, r! 1t2 

I 

ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: 

Journal Entry# DATE: 



UQ ~ t'v\_CL{ U1 -co, t~ 

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Books and Publications 
415-5613-000-204 

Public Works 

Stormwater 

TO: 

TITLE Equipment Insurance 
ACCT# 415-5613-000-226 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

--------

--------

--------

--------

Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Insurance is needed on the department drone. This was an unforeseen expense. 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) G 
0.0 

No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) No 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: 

~~ DATE'~ 
Cy-rt;t DATE:~ 

~k ~:~:: ?'-n~-, 1s~ 
Journal Entry # DATE: 

AMOUNT: 

500.00 

500.00 



Anderson County Sheriff's Office: 

I Number of Animals Collected and 

nsported (Feb.) 

litter Crew: Total Miles Cleaned/Cleared 

(Feb.) 

245 

29 

3,969 

371 

26.4 



Litter Crew: Total Number of Trash Bags 

Processed (Feb.) 1,401 
Litter Crew: Total Number of Tires Removed 
(Feb.) 388 


	March 20, 2018 Agenda
	2a. Resolution Anderson County Hazmat Team
	3. Approval Minutes March 6, 2018
	7a. Ordinance 1st Read 2018-006 amend develop. Joint Industrial  and Business Park
	8a. Resolution 2018-021 Barr Circle
	9. Report from Public Safety Comm.
	10a. Norfolk Road
	10b. Woodson Street
	10c. Oak Ridge Place
	12. Requests by Council
	13a. Building and codes Report
	13b. Recreation Fund Report
	13c. Paving Fund Report
	13d. Transfers
	13e. Sheriff Dept Report



